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1 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Good morning. The record 

2 should r e f l e c t t h a t t h i s i s the regul a r monthly meeting of 

3 the New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . 

4 The record should also r e f l e c t t h a t i t ' s 

5 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, Ju l y 16, 2009. We're located i n 

6 Porter H a l l i n the Wendell Chino b u i l d i n g i n the o f f i c e s 

7 of the Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department. 

8 The record should also r e f l e c t t h a t 

9 Commissioners Bailey, Olson and Fesmire are a l l present. 

10 We t h e r e f o r e have a quorum. 

11 And the f i r s t order of business before the 

12 Commission today i s the minutes of the June 18, 2009 

13 Commission meeting. Have the Commissioners had a chance 

14 t o review the minutes as presented by the secretary? 

15 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Yes, I have, and I move we 

16 adopt them. 

17 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: I s there a second? 

18 COMMISSIONER OLSON: Second. 

19 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: A l l those i n favor of 

20 adopting the minutes as presented by the secretary f o r the 

21 June 18, 2009 meeting, s i g n i f y by saying "aye." 

22 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Aye. 

23 MR. OLSON: Aye. 

24 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: The record should r e f l e c t 

25 t ha t the minutes were unanimously adopted, signed by the 
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1 Chairman, and conveyed t o the secretary. 

2 The next item before the Commission i s f i n a l 

3 a c t i o n i n Case No. 13957, the De Novo A p p l i c a t i o n of 

4 Energen Resources Corporation t o amend the cost recovery 

5 p r o v i s i o n s of the Compulsory Pooling Order No. R-1960 t o 

6 determine the reasonable costs and the a u t h o r i z a t i o n t o 

7 recover costs from the production of pooled mineral 

8 i n t e r e s t s i n Rio A r r i b a County, New Mexico. 

9 Counsel i s s t i l l working on t h a t order. I t 

10 hasn't been presented t o the Commission yet, so w e ' l l take 

11 i t up l a t e r i n the meeting. 

12 The next item before the Commission i s Case 

13 No. 14055, the A p p l i c a t i o n of the New Mexico O i l 

14 Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a Compliance Order against C&D 

15 Management Company doing business as Freedom Ventures. 

16 The attorneys are present and I presume ready. Mr. Swazo, 

17 are you ready today? 

18 MR. SWAZO: That's c o r r e c t , Mr. Chair, I am 

19 ready. 

20 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. Mr. Padilla? 

21 
< 

MR. PADILLA: We're ready. 

22 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. At t h i s time we w i l l 

23 take the e n t r y by the attorneys and proceed w i t h the case. 

24 Mr. Swazo? 

25 MR. SWAZO: Sonny Swazo on behalf of the O i l 
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1 Conservation D i v i s i o n . I've already tendered e x h i b i t s and 

2 I'd l i k e t o tender another e x h i b i t which w i l l be h e l p f u l 

3 f o r purposes of t h i s p r e s e n t a t i o n . 

4 The e x h i b i t t h a t I would tender t o you f o l k s i s 

5 the Order of the Commission, and I ' d ask you t o take 

6 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e n o t i c e of the Order. And w i t h t h a t , may I 

7 approach? 

8 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a , do you have any 

9 objection? 

10 MR. PADILLA: No. 

11 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. Swazo, you may approach. 

12 Mr. P a d i l l a , do you have an entry? 

13 MR. PADILLA: Your Honor, we tendered e x h i b i t s 

14 p r i o r t o today, but I have an e x h i b i t . 

15 MR. SWAZO: Mr. Chair, I never got any e x h i b i t s 

16 t h a t were supposedly tendered l a s t Friday. 

17 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. Padilla? 

18 MR. PADILLA: We d e l i v e r e d a copy of the p o r t i o n 

19 of the p r e t r i a l statement and e x h i b i t f o r Mr. Swazo and 

20 three others f o r the Commission. 

21 MR. SWAZO: Well, the r u l e s r e q u i r e e x h i b i t s t o 

22 be tendered seven days i n advance, no l a t e r than 4:00 on 

23 Thursday f o r Commission hearings. I t also requires t h a t 

24 there be s i x copies tendered at t h a t time. 

25 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. Mr. Padilla? 
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1 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Chairman, most of these are 

2 copies of what was included i n the OCD's e x h i b i t l i s t 

3 anyway. As w e l l , p l u g - i n r e p o r t s are e i t h e r p l u g - i n 

4 repor t s t h a t were -- w e l l , they were submitted by C&D 

5 Management tendered t o the BLM, and most of them are 

6 e x h i b i t s o f f e r e d by OCD. 

7 The f i r s t page of t h i s i s simply a demonstrative 

8 type of check l i s t t h a t C&D Management submitted. Again, 

9 I thought i t would be easier f o r the Commission t o f o l l o w 

10 as we present our testimony. 

11 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. Do you have any 

12 response t o the untimely f i l i n g ? 

13 MR. PADILLA: Your Honor, I j u s t d i d n ' t get 

14 those i n time from C&D Management as t o what we had. But 

15 i n terms of even a prehearing statement, i t ' s b a s i c a l l y 

16 very c l e a r cut as t o what the issues are. 

17 There's no mystery i n t h i s case. Our case i s 

18 simply one where on August 14th of l a s t year, the 

19 Commission issued an Order t h a t compliance was supposed t o 

20 be completed one month l a t e r , September 14th. We're here 

21 t o argue t h a t . 

22 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. Mr. P a d i l l a , t o the 

23 extent your e x h i b i t s are demonstrative, w e ' l l go ahead and 

24 accept them, but when i t comes t o e n t e r i n g them i n t o the 

25 record, i f they're not a d u p l i c a t e of what was already 
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1 f i l e d by the OCD, I would expect Mr. Swazo t o object at 

2 t h a t p o i n t . 

3 MR. PADILLA: I have no problem. I t h i n k 

4 they're matters of p u b l i c record. We're not submitting 

5 anything t h a t i s not of p u b l i c record, they're i n the 

6 OCD's f i l e s . 

7 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. Mr. Swazo, do you 

8 object t o handling i t t h a t way? 

9 MR. SWAZO: Well, I've had a chance t o review 

10 h i s e x h i b i t l i s t . I know t h a t C&D Management had f i l e d 

11 some documents e a r l i e r . But I haven't had a chance t o 

12 review these e x h i b i t s , so I would object t o them. 

13 And, you know, t o the extent t h a t some of the 

14 e x h i b i t s are d u p l i c a t e s , I have no problems w i t h those 

15 e x h i b i t s being admitted, but w i t h regard t o the other 

16 e x h i b i t s , I do have issue w i t h t h a t , because C&D 

17 Management i s operated by an attorney. 

18 I'm sure he's f a m i l i a r w i t h the time l i m i t s t h a t 

19 are re q u i r e d f o r f i l i n g s when you're here before 

20 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e agencies or courts or other p u b l i c bodies. 

21 I n a d d i t i o n , he's represented by an attor n e y who 

22 has also appeared several times before t h i s Commission. 

23 So I do object t o the untimeliness of the e x h i b i t s . 

24 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. Well, Mr. Swazo, 

25 b a r r i n g a showing of undue pr e j u d i c e by nonadmission, I 
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1 don't i n t e n d t o admit anything t h a t i s n ' t d u p l i c a t i v e of 

2 the OCD e x h i b i t s . I ' l l t e l l you t h a t up f r o n t . 

3 So, t o t h a t extent, I ' l l allow Mr. P a d i l l a t o 

4 provide demonstrative e x h i b i t s , but they won't be admitted 

5 unless he can show t h a t i t would d r a s t i c a l l y unduly 

6 pr e j u d i c e h i s c l i e n t , okay? 

7 MR. SWAZO: Okay. 

8 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a , proceed. I want 

9 t o make sure the record has your name and in f o r m a t i o n on 

10 the ent r y . 

11 MR. PADILLA: Ernest L. P a d i l l a f o r C&D 

12 Management. 

13 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. Swazo, do you have an 

14 opening statement? 

15 MR. SWAZO: I do, Mr. Chair. I want t o touch 

16 upon my prehearing statement r e a l b r i e f l y . I'm not 

17 c a l l i n g Richard Inge who i s l i s t e d as a witness. I'm.not 

18 going t o c a l l Richard Inge. And r i g h t now I'm not sure i f 

19 I'm going t o c a l l Dorothy P h i l l i p s . 

20 Last year we were here before the Commission 

21 because C&D Management had f a i l e d t o f i l e C-115s and 

22 f a i l e d t o b r i n g i n a c t i v e f i l e s i n t o compliance w i t h Rule 

23 201, the I n a c t i v e F i l e Rule. 

24 At t h a t time, Mr. Kizer t e s t i f i e d t h a t , quote, 

25 "I've never t o l d you people I was going t o do something 
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1 and not do i t , " While the Commission has issued an Order 

2 i n t h i s case and Mr. Kizer d i d not C&D Management d i d 

3 not do what the Commission had ordered C&D Management t o 

4 do. 

5 And so we reopened the case because Operator has 

6 continued noncompliance w i t h C-115 r e p o r t i n g , and also 

7 noncompliance w i t h the Order i n t h i s case. 

8 The absence of the language i n the Order which 

9 would have re q u i r e d Operator t o plug w e l l s f o r 

10 noncompliance i s another reason why we're here. Had the 

11 language been included i n the Order, then t h i s would have 

12 allowed OCD t o plug the w e l l s i n the event of Operator's 

13 noncompliance as provided f o r i n the Order i n Paragraph 

14 No. 4. 

15 As I stated, since we were here l a s t July, 

16 Operator has continued t o not f i l e C-115s. OCD has sent 

17 several compliance l e t t e r s t o Operator over the l a s t 

18 several months t o t r y t o get Operator t o f i l e C-115s. And 

19 there was no response, so OCD had t o reopen t h i s case. 

20 A d d i t i o n a l l y , Operator has not f i l e d the 

21 a d d i t i o n a l f i n a n c i a l assurance t h a t he t e s t i f i e d he would 

22 f i l e f o r the Schneider No. 1. And t h i s was also addressed 

23 at l a s t year's hearing. 

24 Paragraph 3 of the Commission's Order ordered 

25 Operator t o comply w i t h OCD's production r e p o r t i n g r u l e 
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1 and f i l e t r u e and accurate r e p o r t s e l e c t r o n i c a l l y on Form 

2 C-115 f o r a l l i t s w e l l s f o r a l l months from January 2008 

3 through and i n c l u d i n g May 2008 which were then the current 

4 due r e p o r t i n g periods. 

5 The Order required Operator t o f i l e those 

6 r e p o r t s no l a t e r than September 14, 2008. Operator 

7 t e s t i f i e d t h a t the person i t had h i r e d t o f i l e i t s C-115s 

8 had a l l the necessary i n f o r m a t i o n and would be f i l i n g the 

9 C-115s once she got back from vacation. 

10 C-115s f o r January 2008 were f i l e d on August 4, 

11 2008, however, no C-115s were f i l e d f o r the other 

12 r e p o r t i n g periods as provided f o r i n the Order or 

13 subsequent periods. 

14 I n November 2008, OCD began sending Operator 

15 l e t t e r s n o t i f y i n g Operator of OCD's i n t e n t t o revoke 

16 operator's a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s p o r t from or i n j e c t i n t o 

17 w e l l s Operator's -- i n t o Operator's w e l l s f o r Operator's 

18 f a i l u r e t o f i l e C-115s. 

19 OCD sent a t o t a l of nine l e t t e r s over several 

20 months during t h a t time, and Operator d i d not f i l e any 

21 C-115s. So on February 20, 2009, OCD moved t o reopen t h i s 

22 case. 

23 On March 26, 2009, Operator began f i l i n g C-115s, 

24 however, by Operator's owned admission t o OCD personnel, 

25 the C-115s were i n c o r r e c t . 
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Operator f a i l e d t o comply w i t h the Order i n 

2 Paragraph No. 3. Ordering Paragraph 4 of the Commission's 

3 Order s t a t e s : 

4 " I n the event t h a t C&D Management 

5 

6 

f a i l s t o comply w i t h the Order i n Para­

graphs 1, 2, and 3 w i t h i n the time 

7 

8 

pe r i o d provided, the D i v i s i o n may proceed 

t o plug and abandon any or a l l of C&D 

9 Management Company's w e l l s and re s t o r e 

10 the w e l l s i t e s , and any ap p l i c a b l e assurance 

11 s h a l l be f o r f e i t e d t o the D i v i s i o n . " 

12 This language authorizes OCD t o plug and abandon 

13 Operator' s w e l l s and f o r f e i t any app l i c a b l e f i n a n c i a l 

14 assurance i n the event t h a t Operator f a i l s t o comply w i t h 

15 the order and f i l e the C-115s w i t h i n the time provided by 

16 the Order • 

17 However, Section 70-2-14(B) of the O i l and Gas 

18 Act s t a t e s : 

19 " I f any of the requirements of the 

20 O i l and Gas Act or the r u l e s promulgated 

21 t o t h a t Act have not been complied w i t h , 

22 the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n , a f t e r n o t i c e 

23 and hearing, may order any w e l l plugged 

24 and abandoned by the operator or surety, 

25 or both, i n accordance w i t h D i v i s i o n r u l e s . 
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i 11 I f t h e o r d e r i s n o t co m p l i e d w i t h 

2 i n t h e t i m e p e r i o d s e t out i n t h e Order, 

3 th e f i n a n c i a l assurance s h a l l be f o r f e i t e d . i i 

4 S e c t i o n 72-14(B) i n d i c a t e s t h a t when an o p e r a t o r 

5 has not plugged and abandoned a w e l l and i s i n 

6 noncompliance, an Order o f t h e OCD may a p p l y and abandon 

7 t h e w e l l and f o r f e i t any a p p l i c a b l e f i n a n c i a l assurance. 

9 language r e q u i r i n g Operator t o p l u g and abandon t h e w e l l s 

10 f o r noncompliance, OCD cannot p l u g and abandon t h e w e l l s 

11 as p r o v i d e d f o r i n O r d e r i n g Paragraph No. 4. 

13 t h e r e q u i r e m e n t s o f t h e O i l and Gas Act o r o t h e r r u l e s 

14 promulgated t o t h a t a c t have n o t been c o m p l i e d w i t h , t h e 

15 OCD, a f t e r n o t i c e and h e a r i n g , may o r d e r any w e l l plugged 

16 and abandoned by t h e o p e r a t o r o r s u r e t y , o r b o t h , i n 

17 accordance w i t h t h e D i v i s i o n r u l e s . 

18 As s t a t e d , Operator was not i n compliance when 

19 we f i r s t f i l e d t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . O p erator was not i n 

2 0 compliance when we went t o h e a r i n g l a s t J u l y . Operator 

21 d i d not comply w i t h t h e Order and has c o n t i n u e d t o be i n 

22 noncompliance, and t h e r e f o r e , p u r s u a n t t o t h i s s e c t i o n , we 

23 are a s k i n g f o r an o r d e r r e q u i r i n g Operator t o p l u g and 

24 abandon i t s w e l l s by t h e date i n s e r t e d , and i n t h e event 

25 o f noncompliance, a u t h o r i z a t i o n t o p l u g and abandon t h e 

8 And because t h e Order does n o t c o n t a i n t h a t 

12 As s t a t e d , S e c t i o n 72-14 p r o v i d e s t h a t i f any o f 
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1 w e l l s and f o r f e i t the a p p l i c a b l e f i n a n c i a l assurance. 

2 You w i l l hear testimony about Operator's 

3 noncompliance w i t h the Order and OCD's r u l e s . You w i l l 

4 hear how the State was stuck w i t h plugging f i v e i n a c t i v e 

5 w e l l s when Operator f a i l e d t o b r i n g them i n t o compliance 

6 w i t h OCD's i n a c t i v e r u l e r e q u i r e d .in the Order. 

7 Plugging d i d not s t a r t u n t i l more than s i x 

8 months a f t e r the compliance deadline i n the Order. The 

9 cost t o the State was a l i t t l e over $179,000 t o plug the 

10 w e l l s . 

11 Operator has not reimbursed the State f o r these 

12 plugging costs. And Rule 19.15.5.9 states t h a t when an 

13 operator i s i n compliance w i t h Subsection A of Rule 

14 19.15.5.9, t h a t the operator i s not subject t o a D i v i s i o n 

15 or Commission order issued a f t e r n o t i c e and hearing 

16 f i n d i n g the operator t o be i n v i o l a t i o n of an order 

17 r e q u i r i n g c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n . 

18 Because Operator d i d not b r i n g these f i v e 

19 i n a c t i v e w e l l s i n t o compliance, i t i s i n v i o l a t i o n of the 

20 Order r e q u i r i n g i t t o b r i n g the f i v e w e l l s i n t o 

21 compliance. 

22 Therefore, we are asking f o r an Order f i n d i n g 

23 Operator t o be i n v i o l a t i o n of the Order r e q u i r i n g 

24 c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n . Once Operator has reimbursed the State 

25 f o r the plugging cost, i t can f i l e a motion under Rule 

.u :-:v:i:vX-S:i«*-:.iS!--:: : 
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1 19.15.5.9, Subsection D, Subsection 3, f o r an Order 

2 d e c l a r i n g the Order s a t i s f i e d . 

3 I would also note t h a t l a s t year we had asked 

4 you t o impose p e n a l t i e s f o r the time t h a t C&D Management 

5 knowingly and w i l l f u l l y v i o l a t e d OCD r u l e s . 

6 Mr. Kizer asked you not t o impose p e n a l t i e s f o r 

7 the time t h a t he was not i n c o n t r o l of the cor p o r a t i o n . 

8 Mr. Kizer said he was t a k i n g f u l l r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r the 

9 time he was i n c o n t r o l of the co r p o r a t i o n . 

10 The Commission gave Mr. Kizer a break and 

11 l i m i t e d the c i v i l p e n a l t i e s only t o the time Mr. Kizer was 

12 i n c o n t r o l of the co r p o r a t i o n . However, Mr. Kizer f a i l e d 

13 t o pay those c i v i l p e n a l t i e s . 

14 And I j u s t want t o make i t -- When the c i v i l 

15 p e n a l t i e s were issued, at t h a t time there was no issue 

16 regarding the v a l i d i t y of -- there was no issue w i t h 

17 regard t o the c i v i l p enalty v a l i d i t y . The Supreme Court 

18 d e c i s i o n regarding c i v i l p e n a l t i e s wasn't issued u n t i l 

19 several months l a t e r . 

2 0 And I would j u s t p o i n t out t h a t we are not 

21 pursuing the c i v i l p e n a l t i e s , but I t h i n k i t goes t o show 

22 Mr. Kizer's unwillingness t o comply w i t h D i v i s i o n r u l e s or 

23 Commission orders. And t h a t ' s the conclusion of my 

24 opening statement. 
25 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. Mr. P a d i l l a , would you 
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2 MR. PADILLA: I ' l l r e s e r v e i t . 

3 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. Swazo, do you have a 

4 w i t n e s s t o b e g i n w i t h ? 

5 MR. SWAZO: I have t h r e e w i t n e s s e s . And can we 

6 have them a l l sworn i n ? I p l a n t o c a l l Mr. Brooks f o r 

7 

8 

j u s t s h o r t t e s t i m o n y , b u t I don't want t o keep him 

here. 

down 

9 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. Who are those 

10 witnesses? 

11 MR. SWAZO: Mr. D a n i e l Sanchez, Ms. Jane Pro u t y , 

12 and Mr. David Brooks. 

13 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Would those t h r e e p l e a se 

14 s t a n d and be sworn? 

15 (Note: The wi t n e s s e s were sworn i n by 

16 the c o u r t r e p o r t e r . ) 

17 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. Swazo, your f i r s t 

18 w i t n e s s ? 

19 MR. SWAZO: My f i r s t w i t n e s s i s D a n i e l Sanchez. 

20 May I approach t h e wi t n e s s ? 

21 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: For what purpose, Mr. Swazo? 

22 MR. SWAZO: To g i v e him t h e w i t n e s s book. 

23 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: You may, s i r . 

24 MR. SWAZO: Before I proceed, I j u s t want to 

25 p o i n t o u t t h a t E x h i b i t No. 41 i n my e x h i b i t packet i s j u s t 

iiss*-;,';-:":;:'.• '• ••:~--î mw,,- .;.. • •••••'i-<<mtom*i,.*-- • . •<~»m>*&xrt<i;>,-.r.-. ...... 
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1 my a f f i d a v i t p r o v i d i n g n o t i c e and p u b l i c a t i o n f o r t h i s 

2 case j u s t showing t h a t we d i d r e p u b l i s h t h i s case t o 

3 provide n o t i c e t o i n t e r e s t e d p a r t i e s . 

4 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. 

5 MR. SWAZO: Notice was also provided t o the 

6 s u r e t i e s i n t h i s f o r the ones t h a t we do have. 

7 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: And we're s t a r t i n g w i t h 

8 E x h i b i t 41 because --

9 MR. SWAZO: That's the A f f i d a v i t of Notice and 

10 P u b l i c a t i o n . 

11 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: But, I mean --

12 MR. SWAZO: I'm sorry. Because we had already 

13 admitted E x h i b i t s 1 through 40 at l a s t year's hearing. 

14 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. I j u s t wanted the 

15 record t o r e f l e c t t h a t . 

16 MR. SWAZO: Thank you. 

17 DANIEL SANCHEZ, 

18 the witness herein, a f t e r f i r s t being duly sworn 

19 upon h i s oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

20 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. SWAZO: 

22 Q. Mr. Sanchez, would you please s t a t e your name 

23 f o r the record? 

24 A. Daniel Sanchez. 

25 Q. And you t e s t i f i e d l a s t year? 
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1 A. Yes, I d i d . 

2 Q. And you're s t i l l employed by the O i l 

3 Conservation Division? 

4 A. Yes, I am. 

5 Q. And your t i t l e i s s t i l l O i l Conservation 

6 D i v i s i o n Enforcement and Compliance Manager? 

7 A. Yes, i t i s . 

8 Q. And your d u t i e s remain the same? 

9 A. Yes, they do. 

10 Q. And your d u t i e s include overseeing enforcement 

11 of compliance orders? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. And t h a t duty includes c o o r d i n a t i n g plugging of 

14 w e l l s under plugging orders? 

15 A. I t does now, yes. 

16 Q. I want t o t a l k t o you about the Operator's 

17 compliance w i t h the Order. And I gave you a copy of the 

18 Commission's Order i n t h i s case, r i g h t ? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. And t h a t ' s been marked as E x h i b i t 94, I bel i e v e . 

21 Would you look at E x h i b i t No. 42? 

22 A. Okay. 

23 Q. Does t h i s summarize what was ordered i n the 

24 Commission's Order? 

25 A. Yes, i t does. I t requires t h a t the operator 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
a0c498b0-f46a-4fd3-875e-3c383ee1fb6f 



Page 18 

1 plug and abandon four w e l l s , the Shearn Becky Federal 

2 No. 1, Shearn Freedom Federal No. 2, Shearn Samantha 

3 Federal No. 1, and the Shearn S h i l o Federal No. 1 as of 

4 September 14, 2008. 

5 I t requires Operator t o b r i n g the f o l l o w i n g 

6 w e l l s i n t o compliance w i t h Rule 201 by September 14, 2008 

7 by plugging and abandoning, p l a c i n g i n approved temporary 

8 abandonment s t a t u s , or r e t u r n i n g t o production by t h a t 

9 date. Those are Muncy Federal No. 1, Muncy Federal No. 2, 

10 Saunders No. 12, Schneider No. 1, Scott Federal No. 1. 

11 I t also requires t h a t Operator f i l e C-115s f o r 

12 a l l those w e l l s from January 2008 t o the current due 

13 r e p o r t i n g p e r i o d of May 2008 by September 14, 2008. 

14 I t required a payment of $16,000 c i v i l p e n alty 

15 by September 14, 2008. I t also required the payment of a 

16 $5,000 c i v i l penalty i f the f i v e w e l l s mentioned above 

17 were not plugged, and also Muncy Federal No. 2 by 

18 September 14, 2008. 

19 Q. So going t o the f i r s t requirement of the Order 

20 which was t o plug and abandon the f o l l o w i n g Shearn w e l l s 

21 by September 14, 2008, d i d Operator comply w i t h t h a t 

22 condition? 

23 A. P a r t i a l l y . They plugged the Shearn Becky 

24 Federal and the Shearn Samantha w e l l s p r i o r t o the 

25 re q u i r e d deadline. 
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1 The t h i r d w e l l , Shearn Freedom Federal, was 

2 plugged but i t wasn't plugged u n t i l a f t e r t h a t deadline. 

3 And the Shearn Sh i l o Federal had not been plugged, and as 

4 f a r as I can t e l l , has not been plugged. 

5 Q. And i f you look at E x h i b i t No. 76, t h a t ' s a 

6 document t h a t Operator had sent you? 

7 A. Yes, i t i s . 

8 Q. And i t concerns the plugging of the Shearn 

9 wells? 

10 A. Yes, i t does. 

11 Q. And i n t h a t r e p o r t , Operator admits t h a t i t d i d 

12 not plug the Shearn Sh i l o w i t h i n the time l i m i t s provided 

13 by the Order? 

14 A. Yes, i t does. 

15 Q. And i t also admits t h a t i t d i d not plug the 

16 Shearn Freedom Federal w i t h i n the time l i m i t s provided by 

17 the Order? 

18 A. Yes, i t does. I t also shows t h a t they d i d plug 

19 a f o u r t h w e l l , the Shearn Saranda Federal, and t h a t w e l l 

20 i s not showing up i n the OCD records as C&D Management 

21 being the operator of record f o r t h a t w e l l . 

22 Q. And i f you look at E x h i b i t No. 79, would you 

23 i d e n t i f y t h a t e x h i b i t ? 

24 A. This i s the w e l l l i s t f o r JKM Energy, LLC. This 

25 was p u l l e d on Ju l y 8, 2009. And t h i s shows t h a t the 
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1 Shearn Saranda Federal No. 1 i s operated by JKM Energy. 

2 Q. I want t o ask you a few more questions about 

3 E x h i b i t No. 76. That was sent t o you i n regard t o the 

4 A p r i l 9, 2009 pe r i o d date? 

5 A. Yes, i t was. 

6 Q. And i t was sent t o you by Operator? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. And would you i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t No. 80 through 

9 82? 

10 A. E x h i b i t No. 80 i s a f e d e r a l sundry. This i s a 

11 Notice of I n t e n t t o Plug and Abandon the Shearn Saranda 

12 Federal No. 2. And t h a t was submitted by C&D Management 

13 on March 12, '07 and approved by the BLM on March 21, 

14 2007. 

15 E x h i b i t 81 i s a C-144 OCD form. And t h i s i s a 

16 P i t , Closed-Loop System, Below-Grade Tank, or Proposed 

17 A l t e r n a t i v e Method Permit or Closure Plan A p p l i c a t i o n . 

18 And the type of a c t i o n i s a permit of a p i t , 

19 close-looped system, proposed a l t e r n a t i v e method. This 

20 too was submitted -- or t h i s one was submitted, a c t u a l l y , 

21 by Mr. Kizer of C&D Management on September 13, 2008 and 

22 was approved by the OCD on September 16, 2008. 

23 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. Sanchez, I hate t o 

24 i n t e r r u p t you here, but I'm g e t t i n g a l i t t l e confused. 

25 Are we going t o f i n d out why C&D plugged the w e l l t h a t 
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1 belonged t o JKM Energy here i n the near future? 

2 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

3 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. 

4 A. F i n a l l y , E x h i b i t 82 i s a BLM sundry. This was a 

5 f i n a l abandonment of Shearn Saranda Federal No. 1. And 

6 t h i s one was submitted on March 6, 2009, approved 

7 March 14, 2009. 

8 Q. So these three documents show t h a t as f a r back 

9 as March 2007, Operator was claiming C&D Management was 

10 f i l i n g documents f o r the Shearn Saranda Federal No. 1 w e l l 

11 i n d i c a t i n g t h a t i t was the operator of the well? 

12 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

13 Q. Who i s responsible f o r the change of operator? 

14 A. The operator t a k i n g over the w e l l . 

15 Q. And unless t h a t happens, how do we t r e a t the 

16 well? 

17 A. I t i s s t i l l the operator of record who i s 

18 responsible f o r t h a t w e l l . 

19 Q. Do you know why C&D Management plugged t h i s 

20 well? 

21 A. Mr. Kizer gave an explanation t h a t the BLM had 

22 requested t h a t w e l l be plugged. And there i s an 

23 i n d i c a t i o n t h a t the BLM d i d ask them t o plug t h a t w e l l . 

24 They believed t h a t C&D Management was the 

25 operator of record because there was Change of Operator 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
a0c498b0-f46a-4fd3-875e-3c383ee1fb6f 



Page 22 

1 Form f i l e d w i t h the BLM but i t was never followed through 

2 w i t h the OCD. 

3 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h our chain of operator 

4 process? 

5 A. To some extent, yes. 

6 Q. OCD's process requires operators t o f i l e -- even 

7 i f they're f e d e r a l w e l l s , OCD's procedures r e q u i r e 

8 operators t o f i l e a change of operator --

9 MR. PADILLA: Objection, Mr. Chairman. I t ' s a 

10 leading question. He said t h a t he was f a m i l i a r t o some 

11 extent. He can t e s t i f y about t h a t , but i t ' s not up t o 

12 Mr. Swazo t o t e s t i f y about procedures f o r who i s the 

13 operator. 

14 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. Swazo, would you c l a r i f y 

15 the question and make sure t h a t the witness knows the 

16 answer? 

17 Q. To what extent are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the OCD's 

18 change of operator procedures? 

19 A. To the extent t h a t -- I'm not sure of the a c t u a l 

20 form, there i s a change of operator form. I'm not sure 

21 about the number. But on t h a t form, the current operator 

22 of record signs o f f on i t , and the operator i n t e n d i n g t o 

23 take over the operation of t h a t w e l l signs o f f on i t . 

24 That document i s then sent t o the OCD f o r 

25 approval. I t goes through our system and i t ' s checked, t o 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
a0c498b0-f46a-4fd3-875e-3c383ee1fb6f 



1 
Page 23 

make sure t h a t the operator t a k i n g over i s i n compliance 

2 w i t h the r u l e s . 

3 Q. Would you look at E x h i b i t 43? 

4 A. Okay. 

5 Q- Would you i d e n t i f y t h a t e x h i b i t ? 

6 A. This i s the w e l l l i s t f o r C&D Management 

7 Company. This was brought up on J u l y 6, 2009. I t shows 

8 13 w e l l s t h a t are c u r r e n t l y operated by C&D Management. 

9 Q. Does the Shearn Saranda Federal No. 1 appear on 

10 t h a t l i s t ? 

11 A. No, i t does not. 

12 Q. Did you get a chance t o review the operator's 

13 report? 

14 A. Operator report? 

15 Q. I'm sorry, E x h i b i t No. 76, d i d you get a chance 

16 t o review t h a t document? 

17 A. Yes, I d i d . 

18 Q." Did you get a chance t o review the f i n a l 

19 document attached which r e l a t e s t o plugging f i v e w e l l s and 

20 has a p i c t u r e of a w e l l being plugged? 

21 A. Yes, I d i d . This -- w e l l , i t states i n p a r t 

22 t h a t we attempted t o plug and mark f i v e w e l l s on the 

23 Shearn lease since we had the equipment on s i t e . The BLM 

24 and OCD expedited the plugging permit and temporary 

25 permit. 
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1 This e x t r a hold continued t o cause overruns. 

2 The BLM supervisor recommended t h a t we plug the a d d i t i o n a l 

3 w e l l . And t h i s was the Shearn Saranda t h a t got plugged 

4 and was the reason f o r the cost overruns, apparently. 

5 And since t h a t w e l l wasn't a w e l l t h a t C&D 

6 Management i s operator of record on, they would have been 

7 b e t t e r o f f plugging the f o u r t h w e l l t h a t was p a r t of the 

8 Commission Order. 

9 Q. Were there other reasons f o r -- You i n d i c a t e d 

10 t h a t the operator had i n d i c a t e d cost issues? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Were there other reasons why there were cost 

13 issues? Did the operator i n d i c a t e any other issues as t o 

14 why there were cost issues r e l a t e d t o plugging of the 

15 Shearn wells? 

16 A. Yes. On the same document, second page of 

17 E x h i b i t 76, "Funding Circumstances." 

18 "We d i d not budget f o r the e x t r a 

19 w e l l plugging nor d i d we a n t i c i p a t e the 

20 e x t r a o r d i n a r y expenses f o r the backhoe, 

21 excavator, d r i l l i n g r i g , welder, and other 

22 a n c i l l a r y services required. Frankly, we 

23 were caught short and when combined w i t h 

24 the p r i c e of o i l plummeting and the current 

25 n a t i o n a l economic circumstances as i t 
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1 p e r t a i n e d t o o b t a i n i n g f i n a n c i n g from lending 

2 i n s t i t u t i o n s and p r i v a t e f i r m s and i n d i v i d u a l s , 

3 CDM encountered d i f f i c u l t y accessing c a p i t a l 

4 t o complete our tasks. 

5 "We have learned t h a t c a p i t a l w i l l be 

6 a v a i l a b l e i n the next 10 t o 14 days t o plug 

7 and begin the reworking of w e l l s on CDM's 

8 lease." 

9 Q. Would you t u r n t o the l a s t attachment which i s 

10 p a r t of t h i s document where there's a p i c t u r e of a 

11 gentleman plugging a well? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. And t u r n t o the second page where there i s a 

14 p i c t u r e w i t h arrows p o i n t i n g t o various items. 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. Does Operator i n d i c a t e on t h a t page any cost 

17 issues r e l a t e d t o the plugging of the Shearn wells? 

18 A. Not on t h i s p a r t , only on the previous page 

19 where i t explains t h a t a permit i s required from both the 

20 Bureau of Land Management and the O i l Conservation 

21 D i v i s i o n . 

22 Our deadline date t h a t we complete plugging i s 

23 September 15, 2008. Plugging of four w i l l s was complete 

24 on September 19, 2008, but they don't e x p l a i n t h a t one of 

25 the f o u r w e l l s wasn't on the Commission's Order, i t was 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
a0c498b0-f46a-4fd3-875e-3c383ee 1 fb6f 



1 a c t u a l l y 
Page 26 

t h a t Shearn Saranda w e l l t h a t ' s i n question. 

2 Q. Okay, I t h i n k we're a l i t t l e -- I t h i n k we're 

3 not i n sync. I'm a c t u a l l y r e f e r r i n g t o the page w i t h the 

4 p i c t u r e on i t . 

5 A. Okay. I was going t o get t o t h a t , too, I'm 

6 sorry, where i t goes: 

7 

8 

9 

"Each hole r e q u i r e d approximately 

160 sacks of cement. This was near l y 

s i x times more than estimated by Chris 

10 J e f f r i e s . The we l l s Shearn Becky and 

11 Shearn Freedom were not cased w e l l s . 

12 'These were open holes. There, the water 

13 i n the holes had caused the w e l l t o 

14 enlarge at the lower l e v e l s . 

15 "Due t o the time delay i n plugging 

16 the w e l l s , the water i n the we l l s required 

17 t h a t more cement be deposited i n the holes 

18 f o r plugging. This increased the cost 

19 estimate at $800 of cement t o be nearly 

20 $2,000 t o $3,000 per hole." 

21 Q. So Operator's delay i n plugging these w e l l s 

22 c o n t r i b u t e d t o the cost? 

23 A. Yes, i t d i d . 

24 Q. I want t o go t o the second requirement which i s 

25 t o b r i n g the f i v e l i s t e d w e l l s i n t o compliance w i t h Rule 
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201 by September 14. Did Operator comply w i t h the second 

2 requirement of the Order? 

3 A. No, i t d i d not. 

4 Q. And j u s t f o r purposes of the record, Rule 201 

5 has since been renumbered t o 19.15.25.8? 

6 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

7 Q. And although i t has been renumbered, the 

8 substance remains the same, correct? 

9 A. Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

10 Q. Now, Paragraph 3 of the Order authorized OCD t o 

11 plug and abandon the f i v e l i s t e d w e l l s and f o r f e i t any 

12 a p p l i c a b l e f i n a n c i a l assurance i n the event the operator 

13 f a i l s t o b r i n g the f i v e w e l l s i n t o compliance w i t h Rule 

14 2 01 by September 14, 2 008. Did OCD plug and abandon the 

15 f i v e wells? 

16 A. Yes, we d i d . 

17 Q. When d i d t h a t s t a r t ? 

18 A. I t was l a t e March, e a r l y A p r i l , t h a t time frame. 

19 Q. And I ' l l have you i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t s 64, 65, 6 6 

20 and 67. Those are sundry notices associated w i t h the 

21 plugging and abandonment of Muncy Federal 1 and 2 wells? 

22 A. Yes, they are. 

23 Q. And who f i l e d them? 

24 A. These were f i l e d by OCD's co n t r a c t o r who was 

25 plugging those w e l l s . 
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1 Q. And were they approved? 

2 A. Yes, they were. 

3 Q. Approved by who? 

4 A. By the BLM. E x h i b i t 64 i s a BLM sundry, and 

5 t h i s was the Notice of I n t e n t t o Plug and Abandon the 

6 Muncy Federal No. 1. I t was submitted March 17, 2009 and 

7 approved on March 26 of '09. Of course, the BLM attached 

8 i t s c o n d i t i o n s on t h a t approval. 

9 E x h i b i t 65, also a BLM sundry, i s a subsequent 

10 r e p o r t of plugging and abandoning of Muncy Federal No. 1 

11 t h a t was submitted on A p r i l 24 and approved May 21 by the 

12 BLM. 

13 E x h i b i t 66 i s a BLM sundry and i t ' s a n o t i c e of 

14 i n t e n t t o plug and abandon Muncy Federal No. 2 submitted 

15 on March 17, '09, approved March 26, '09 w i t h c o n d i t i o n s . 

16 E x h i b i t No. 67 i s a BLM sundry subsequent re p o r t 

17 of plugging and abandonment of the Muncy Federal No. 2 

18 submitted A p r i l 24, 2009 and approved by the BLM May 1, 

19 2009 . 

20 MR. SWAZO: I want t o b r i n g t o the Commission's 

21 a t t e n t i o n r e a l b r i e f l y t h a t E x h i b i t 65, i t was a one-page 

22 document, and the second page t h a t has been stapled t o i t 

23 was a c c i d e n t a l l y included. 

24 So, i t was only supposed t o be the f i r s t page, 

25 which was the sundry f i l e d by Operator's company by the 
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1 c o n t r a c t o r . The second page f i l e d by Thomas Kaiser, t h a t 

2 wasn't intended t o be p a r t of t h a t e x h i b i t . So I ' d l i k e 

3 t o --

4 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: S t r i k e the page? 

5 MR. SWAZO: S t r i k e the page. 

6 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a , do you have any 

7 o b j e c t i o n t o s t r i k i n g the page on E x h i b i t 65? 

8 MR. PADILLA: Your Honor, t h i s has already been 

9 admitted i n t o evidence. I don't see what i t matters i f 

10 i t ' s included. 

11 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. 

12 MR. SWAZO: You know, I have no problem w i t h i t 

13 being included, I j u s t want t o make sure t h a t i t ' s a 

14 separate document. I don't know i f we can number i t maybe 

15 65-A or something or some other way t o --

16 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: The record w i l l r e f l e c t your 

17 statement concerning i t , but we're going t o go ahead and 

.18 leave i t because i t ' s already been admitted. 

19 MR. PADILLA: I t ' s OCD's e x h i b i t . We d i d n ' t 

20 have an o b j e c t i o n t o t h e i r e x h i b i t s . 

21 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Their e x h i b i t s haven't been 

22 admitted y e t . 

23 MR. PADILLA: Tha t ' s t r u e . 

24 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: But i f you have an o b j e c t i o n , 

25 w e ' l l leave them as proposed g iven Mr. Swazo1s - -
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1 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Chairman, t h a t ' s one of the j 

i 
2 e x h i b i t s t h a t we have. I t ' s p a r t of our exhibxt package. j 

i 
3 So I don't have a problem whether i t stays or goes or | 
4 whether he l a b e l s i t 65-A or whatever. I j u s t t h i n k i t ' s 

5 p a r t of what he tendered and i t ought t o stay. j 

6 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. Swazo, i t ' s a c t u a l l y up | 

7 t o you t o move f o r admission of the e x h i b i t s . I f you move ; 

8 t h i s not be admitted, t h a t t h i s second page not be 

9 admitted, we can again take up the obje c t i o n s at t h a t : 

10 time. But l i k e I said, i t ' s up t o you t o move f o r the ; 

11 admission. 

12 MR. SWAZO: I ' l l address t h a t issue once I come | 

13 t o i t . j 

14 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. 

15 Q. You t e s t i f i e d t h a t there were some conditions | 

16 t h a t were attached t o the approved sundry notice? j 

17 A. Yes. I 

18 Q. What were some of the conditions t h a t the BLM j 

19 r e q u i r e d w i t h regard t o the t i m i n g of the plugging? , Ij 

2 0 A. They have the app l i c a n t t o plug and abandon the j 

21 w e l l ; i t has a c e r t a i n time frame t o plug a w e l l . I t ' s 90 J 

I 
22 days. I f they don't plug t h a t w e l l w i t h i n t h a t time j 

i 
23 frame, then they need t o reapply t o the BLM t o continue ! 

I 
24 w i t h t h a t plugging. J 

I 
25 Q. And so t h i s c o n d i t i o n r equ i res the opera tor - - I 
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1 P r o v i s i o n No. 1 st a t e s , "Plugging operations w i l l commence 

2 w i t h i n 90 days from the approval date of t h i s Notice of 

3 I n t e n t t o Abandon"? 

4 A. That's c o r r e c t . And i t also continues, 

5 " I f you are unable t o plug the w e l l 

6 by the 90th day, n o t i f y t h i s o f f i c e p r i o r 

7 t o the 90th day w i t h the reason f o r not 

8 meeting the deadline and the date when we 

9 can expect the w e l l t o be plugged. F a i l u r e 

10 t o do so w i l l r e s u l t i n enforcement a c t i o n . " 

11 Q. Does i t also i n d i c a t e what type of document 

12 should be f i l e d a f t e r a w e l l has been plugged? 

13 A. Yes. I t ' s going t o be the BLM sundry same 

14 sundry t h a t was on the Notice of I n t e n t . There i s a type 

15 of submission, and under t h a t , a f t e r the w e l l has been 

16 plugged, they would make a subsequent re p o r t on plugging 

17 and abandonment. 

18 Q. And i s t h a t i n d i c a t e d i n t h i s c o n d i t i o n of 

19 approvals i n E x h i b i t 64? 

2 0 A. Yes. I t ' s i n Paragraph 7. 

21 Q. Okay. Now, going t o E x h i b i t s 69 through 72, 

22 those are sundry notices t h a t are e s s e n t i a l l y w i t h the 

23 plugging and abandonment of the Saunders No. 12 and 

24 Schneider No. 1? 

25 A. Yes, they are. 
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1 Q. And they were f i l e d by OCD? 

2 A. OCD's con t r a c t o r , yes. 

3 Q. Going t o the f i r s t document, when was t h a t 

4 document f i l e d ? 

5 A. Okay, E x h i b i t 69 i s a BLM sundry of Notice t o 

6 Intend t o Plug and i t was submitted on March 30, '09, and 

7 approved on A p r i l 2, '09. And once again, i t has the 

8 standard BLM conditions f o r approval. 

9 E x h i b i t 70, BLM sundry subsequent Report of Plug 

10 and Abandon submitted by OCD May 15, 2009, approved 

11 May 31, 2009. 

12 E x h i b i t 71 i s an OCD Form C-103, b a s i c a l l y the 

13 same type of submission. I t ' s a Notice of I n t e n t t o Plug 

14 and Abandon the Schneider No. 1. And t h i s was submitted 

15 on March 17th, and approved on March 24th. 

16 E x h i b i t 72 i s also a Form C-103 which i s the 

17 subsequent Report of Plug and Abandonment of the Schneider 

18 No. 1 w e l l . This was submitted on A p r i l 24, 2009, and 

19 approved on A p r i l 30, 2009. 

2 0 Q. And would you i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t s 74 and 75? 

21 A. E x h i b i t 74 i s a BLM sundry. I t ' s a n o t i c e of 

22 i n t e n t t o plug the Scott Federal No. 1 submitted by the 

23 OCD on March 30, '09, approved by the BLM A p r i l 2009 w i t h 

24 c o n d i t i o n s . 

25 And E x h i b i t 75 i s a BLM sundry subsequent Report 
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1 of Plug and Abandonment of the Scott Federal No. 1 

2 submitted by the OCD on May 15, 2009, approved by the BLM 

3 May 31, 2009. 

4 Q. While these w e l l s were being plugged, d i d you 

5 ever hear from Operator, from C&D Management? 

6 A. I had a phone message from Mr. Kizer and he had 

7 requested t h a t the plugging be stopped on those w e l l s . 

8 Q. Would you i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t s 77 and 78? 

9 A. E x h i b i t 77 i s a an e-mail from 

10 oilfreedom@aol.com. That's C&D Management doing business 

11 as O i l Freedom. And i t i s a request t o the OCD t o stop 

12 the plugging, b a s i c a l l y , of those w e l l s . 

13 I t also explains t h a t since the BLM issue f o r an 

14 extension of time from March 23rd -- or the March 26th 

15 plugging approval, t h a t i t has precedence over our permit. 

16 And I believe he's t a l k i n g about our order t o plug. 

17 Q. And so E x h i b i t s 77 and 78 are e-mails t h a t were 

18 sent t o you? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. And the -- I guess the l a s t p a r t of 77 were 

21 e-mails from oilfreedom@aol.com dated Wednesday, A p r i l 1, 

22 at 4:38 p.m. I s t h a t the same e-mail t h a t i s i d e n t i f i e d 

23 i n E x h i b i t No. 78? 

24 A. Yes, i t i s . 

25 Q. And the only d i f f e r e n c e i s t h a t E x h i b i t 78 has 
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1 the attachments t h a t were included i n t h a t e-mail? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. Now, going t o E x h i b i t No. 78, t h a t was sent t o 

4 you on A p r i l 1, 2009? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. And the BLM was copied on that? 

7 A. Yes, they were. I t was J e r r y Blakey, who has 

8 been the inspector on those w e l l s . 

9 Q. Did Operator have any complaints regarding not 

10 being n o t i f i e d of the plugging of these wells? 

11 A. Yes, he d i d mention t h a t he was not n o t i f i e d 

12 t h a t the w e l l s were going t o be plugged. 

13 Q. And what does he s t a t e w i t h regard t o the Muncy 

14 wells? 

15 A. That the Muncy w e l l s were dormant and they were 

16 scheduled t o p u l l the tu b i n g and rework the w e l l s . 

17 Q. What does he i n d i c a t e about production? 

18 A. He d i d mention t h a t -- the reason f o r h i s 

19 request t o stop plugging was t h a t some of these w e l l s were 

20 producing at the time. 

21 Q. And we were here l a s t year; wasn't i t explained 

2 2 t o Operator what needed t o be done i n order t o b r i n g them 

23 i n t o compliance w i t h production requirements? 

24 A. Yes, i t was, i t was explained t h a t once a w e l l 

25 was put back i n t o production, t h a t C-115's showing 
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production would have t o be f i l e d w i t h the OCD i n order 

2 f o r t h a t t o show up. 

3 Q. And wasn't t h a t s t a t e d i n the Order? 

4 A. Yes, i t was. 

5 Q. He states t h a t the BLM extended the date t o get 

6 c e r t a i n w e l l s i n t o production, correct? 

7 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

8 Q. And then he o f f e r e d some documents i n support of 

9 t h a t a s s e r t i o n , r i g h t ? 

10 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

11 Q- And the documents he presented, were these 

12 Notices of W r i t t e n Orders? 

13 A. Yes. The Notice of W r i t t e n Order which was 

14 issued t o the operator on March 20, 2009, i s p r e t t y 

15 s p e c i f i c And under the remarks section, i t has, 

16 "The d e f i n i t i o n of a te m p o r a r i l y 

17 abandoned w e l l i s a completion t h a t i s 

18 not capable of production i n paying 

19 q u a n t i t i e s but which may have value as 

20 a service completion. 

21 "According t o our records, the w e l l 

22 referenced above has been s h u t - i n or has 

23 been t e m p o r a r i l y abandoned without 

24 a u t h o r i z a t i o n . 43 CFR 3162.3-4(C) requires 

25 t h a t wells incapable of production i n paying 
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q u a n t i t i e s be promptly plugged and abandoned 

2 and requires approval f o r any w e l l temp­

3 o r a r i l y abandoned f o r more than 30 days." 

4 So what Operator i s cla i m i n g as an extension t o 

5 A p r i l 30th, i s a c t u a l l y a time frame f o r compliance w i t h 

6 the Notice of W r i t t e n Order issued by the BLM. 

7 

8 

Q. And these Notices of W r i t t e n Orders were based 

on inspections t h a t happened on March 20, 2009? 

9 A. I be l i e v e t h a t ' s the c o r r e c t date. 

10 Q. Now, going t o E x h i b i t No. 77, t h a t ' s dated 

11 A p r i l 2, 2009? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. I n both e x h i b i t s , he asked OCD t o stop plugging 

14 the w e l l s . Did you stop plugging the wells? 

15 A. No, we d i d not. 

16 Q. And why d i d you not? 

17 A. As OCD s t a f f , I do not have the a u t h o r i t y t o 

18 countermand a Commission order. I was a c t i n g on a 

19 Commission order. 

20 Q. And i n t h i s e x h i b i t , Operator claims t h a t 

21 Saunders 12 and Scott Federal 1 are producing, and again, 

22 a l l he had t o do was f i l e a C-115 t o show t h a t the w e l l 

23 was producing? 

24 A. That's c o r r e c t . And i t probably wouldn't have 

25 been plugged at t h a t p o i n t . 
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And again, he makes the claim t h a t the BLM's 

2 extension t o get w e l l s i n production supercedes OCD's 

3 order, correct? 

4 A. That i s what h i s statement i s . That i s an 

5 i n c o r r e c t statement. This morning, I got a c a l l from 

6 Jer r y Blakey from the BLM. And he e-mailed me a l e t t e r . 

7 

8 

And t h i s was regarding a request a f t e r the f i r s t day a f t e r 

t h i s A p r i l date, and b a s i c a l l y , C&D f e l t i t was an 

9 extension t o continue working on the w e l l s . 

10 And the g i s t of th a t e-mail t h a t Mr. Blakey sent 

11 t o C&D Management st a t e s : 

12 "Tom, your issues at t h i s p o i n t 

13 are s t r i c t l y w i t h OCD and the Commission. 

14 My orders are a completely separate issue 

15 and by no means have any bearings on the 

16 State's actions. 

17 " I have issued w r i t t e n orders on the 

18 wel l s we show no production on since l a s t 

19 A p r i l . When the abatement date of these 

20 orders expires, I w i l l issue a Notice of 

21 Noncompliance as I've already done on the 

22 Shearn S h i l o . I've made a f i e l d i n s p e c t i o n 

23 of these leases and have found no s i g n i f i c a n t 

24 production on any of these w e l l s . I found 

25 no e l e c t r i c a l service t o any of these w e l l s . 
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1 Most are not capable of producing as they 

2 are now. 

3 "Although we work as c l o s e l y as possible 

4 w i t h the OCD, our actions are separate. I f 

5 I can help you on BLM issues, l e t me 

6 know. Je r r y . " 

7 And t h i s was sent o r i g i n a l l y A p r i l 2, 2009. 

8 Q. Did Operator i n d i c a t e t o the BLM why plugging 

9 should stop i n t h a t e-mail? 

10 A. There was an attachment t o t h a t e-mail. And I 

11 d i d n ' t read i t thoroughly, I d i d n ' t have t h i s morning 

12 a f t e r he had sent i t . But I believe what he was 

13 requesting was th a t since there was a stay i n the hearing, 

14 t h a t he be allowed t o continue through the OCD stay u n t i l , 

15 I guess, the time of t h i s hearing. 

16 Q. There was a stay i n t h i s case? 

17 A. Yes, there was. 

18 Q. There was? 

19 A. There was a hearing o r i g i n a l l y set f o r A p r i l 

20 9th, I believe -- Well, i t was continued. I'm sorry, i t 

21 was continued t o today's date. 

22 Q. Okay, so I'm a l i t t l e confused. Can you c l a r i f y 

23 your testimony? Because you're saying there was a stay 

24 issued and then you're t a l k i n g about continuances. 

25 A. What I meant t o say i s there was a c o n t i n u a t i o n 
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1 i n the case. I t was o r i g i n a l l y supposed t o be heard on 

2 A p r i l 9th by the Commission. I t was continued t o today's 

3 date. There was no stay involved, i t was a c o n t i n u a t i o n . 

4 Q. So how does t h a t r e l a t e t o Operator t e l l i n g the 

5 BLM t h a t the plugging should stop? 

6 A. I t has no bearing on t h a t . 

7 Q. But I mean, how does i t r e l a t e based on what the 

8 Operator t o l d Mr. Blakey i n t h a t e-mail --

9 A. Okay. My understanding from t a l k i n g t o 

10 Mr. Blakey and reading the e-mails was t h a t any issues 

11 t h a t the BLM had w i t h C&D Management needed t o be 

12 corrected i n the time frame t h a t the BLM was t a l k i n g 

13 about. Any continuance of a hearing had nothing t o do 

14 w i t h t h e i r deadlines f o r being i n compliance w i t h the BLM. 

15 Q. I want t o get t h i s c o r r e c t , there was no stay 

16 issued i n t h i s case? 

17 A. There was no stay issued i n t h i s case. 

18 Q. And w i t h regard t o C&D Management's continuance 

19 of t h i s case, what d i d Operator say t h a t impact had upon 

20 t h i s case, d i d i t claim t h a t motion had an impact on t h i s 

21 case? 

22 A. Like I said, I d i d n ' t read the motion 

23 thoroughly, but from speaking w i t h Mr. Blakey, he f e l t 

24 t h a t any continuance also meant t h a t t h a t time frame would 

25 allow him a d d i t i o n a l time t o meet compliance issues. 
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Okay. Going back t o the Notice of W r i t t e n 

2 Orders, w r i t t e n orders were issued on March 23, 2009? 

3 A. Yes . 

4 Q. The sundry notices t h a t OCD's co n t r a c t o r f i l e d , 

5 the Notices of I n t e n t t o Plug and Abandon those w e l l s t h a t 

6 were f i l e d w i t h the BLM, when were those approved, you 

7 said t h a t those were approved a f t e r March 23, 2009? 

8 A. Let me r e f r e s h my memory on the e x h i b i t s . Yes, 

9 they were approved on March 2 6th f o r the Muncy Federal 

10 No. 2 and f o r the Muncy Federal No. 1. And then the 

11 Saunders No. 12 was approved on A p r i l 2nd. And the 

12 Schneider No. 1 was approved by the State on March 24th. 

13 Q. So those permits were approved a f t e r the 

14 March 23, 2009 date? 

15 A. Yes . 

16 Q. I wasn't c l e a r on t h a t . Have you since spoken 

17 w i t h BLM personnel regarding OCD's plugging of the wells? 

18 A. On several occasions, yes. 

19 Q. And what's t h e i r p o s i t i o n ? 

20 A. They support what the OCD i s doing at t h i s 

21 p o i n t . 

22 Q. And w i t h regard t o the plugging of those wells? 

23 A. They have a b s o l u t e l y no problem w i t h the 

24 plugging of the w e l l s . 

25 Q. And i n t h i s e-mail, Operator i n d i c a t e s t h a t the 
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1 C-115s t h a t i t d i d f i l e were i n c o r r e c t ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

2 A. I believe t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

3 Q. And at the bottom there, Operator s t a t e s , " I am 

4 w i l l i n g t o abide by the Commission's determination a f t e r a 

5 review of the facts"? 

6 A. That's t r u e . 

7 Q. When the Commission issued the Order i n t h i s 

8 case a f t e r the July hearing, wasn't i t already making a 

9 determination a f t e r a review of the facts? 

10 A. That's my understanding of the Order, yes. 

11 Q. And d i d Operator abide by the Commission's 

12 determination? 

13 A. No, he d i d not. 

14 Q. Now, what about o i l stock associated w i t h the 

15 plugging of the w e l l s , was there any o i l stock associated 

16 w i t h the plugging of the wells? 

17 A. No, there wasn't. 

18 Q. What was there? 

19 A. There was a claim by the operator t h a t when 

20 those w e l l s were plugged and the equipment removed, t h a t 

21 there was o i l stock i n those tanks and t h a t the OCD 

22 confiscated t h a t o i l stock. 

23 Speaking w i t h the OCD o f f i c e i n A r t e s i a who i s 

24 overseeing the plugging and the c o n t r a c t o r doing the 

25 plugging, there was no o i l stock i n those tanks at the 
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1 time, they were cleaned out, dismantled, and sent o f f f o r 

2 salvage. 

3 Q. What d i d i t cost the OCD t o plug and abandon the 

4 f i v e wells? 

5 A. $179,061.78. 

6 Q. And has Operator reimbursed the State f o r those 

7 plugging costs? 

8 A. No, he has not. 

9 Q. Now, i n going t o the document t h a t Operator 

10 tendered, what does he st a t e at the bottom on the f i r s t 

11 page about the plugging w i t h regard t o the plugging costs? 

12 A. Which e x h i b i t again, I'm sorry? 

13 Q. Did you get the copy of h i s demonstrative 

14 prehearing e x h i b i t , the one f o r the witness? 

15 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. Swazo, why don't you 

16 approach counsel and get t h a t document and take i t t o the 

17 witness? 

18 A. Okay, t h i s i s a document from C&D Management 

19 Company, and i t says t h a t i t i s E x h i b i t No. 1 f o r C&D 

2 0 Management. And at the very bottom of t h a t f i r s t page, i t 

21 st a t e s , "Can we work an arrangement t o maintain the 

22 $25,000 bond and f o r C&D Management t o make payments on 

23 the plugging expenses occurred by the OCD?" 

24 Q. So t h a t i n d i c a t e s Operator's w i l l i n g n e s s t o pay 

25 the plugging costs? 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 MR. PADILLA: Objection. Speculation. 

3 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Sustained. 

4 MR. SWAZO: I ' l l move on. 

5 Q. Rule 19.15.5.9 s t a t e s : 

6 "An operator i s i n compliance w i t h 

7 Subsection A of Rule 19.15.9 i f the operator 

8 i s not subject t o a D i v i s i o n or Commission 

9 order issued a f t e r n o t i c e of hearing f i n d i n g 

10 the operator t o be i n v i o l a t i o n of an order 

11 r e q u i r i n g c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n . " 

12 I s Operator i n v i o l a t i o n of the Commission's 

13 Order r e q u i r i n g him t o b r i n g the f i v e w e l l s i n t o 

14 compliance by September 14, 2008? 

15 A. Yes, they are. 

16 Q. And how i s Operator i n noncompliance w i t h t h a t 

17 provision? 

18 A. The Order had s p e c i f i c items t h a t the operator 

19 was t o take care of by a date c e r t a i n , and the m a j o r i t y of 

20 those orders were -- the time l i m i t s were e i t h e r not met 

21 or they were -- So t h a t means they're i n v i o l a t i o n of the 

22 Commission's Order, t h e r e f o r e , being i n v i o l a t i o n of 

23 Rule 19.5.9. 

24 Q. And who pa id the cost f o r p lugg ing the wel l s? 

25 A. The O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . 
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1 Q. Now, I want t o go t o the -- w e l l , stepping back. 

2 Are you asking f o r a 5.9 Order i n t h i s case? 

3 A. Yes, I am, I'm asking t h a t the Commission f i n d 

4 C&D Management i n v i o l a t i o n of 15.5.9 due t o the f a c t t h a t 

5 they d i d not meet the conditions of the Order t h a t was 

6 issued l a s t year. 

7 Q. I'm going t o skip over the t h i r d c o n d i t i o n 

8 because t h a t p e r t a i n s t o f i l i n g C-115s and I'm going t o 

9 have Ms. Prouty t e s t i f y on t h a t . 

10 With regard t o the production, how was the Amoco 

11 w e l l set up w i t h regard t o the meter? 

12 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. Swazo, would you c l a r i f y 

13 Amoco well? Which w e l l are you t a l k i n g about? 

14 Q. Going t o E x h i b i t No. 43, t h a t e x h i b i t l i s t s the 

15 Amoco No. 1 w e l l as being operated by Operator; i s t h a t 

16 correct? 

17 A. Yes, i t does. And i t also shows a l a s t 

18 production date of March 2009. 

19 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h how t h a t i s metered? 

20 A. To some extent, yes. On -- I believe i t was 

21 J u l y 14th, I spoke w i t h the f i e l d inspector f o r the OCD i n 

22 A r t e s i a , Richard Inge, and he d i d an i n s p e c t i o n of several 

23 of the w e l l s operated by C&D Management t o v e r i f y whether 

24 they were capable of production. 
25 And notes I took on the Amoco, i t shows evidence 
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1 of recent a c t i v i t y w i t h a flow l i n e t o the tank. There 

2 was another flow l i n e from the Amoco 1 t o a meter, and 

3 t h i s meter was tagged as being f o r the Schneider State 

4 No. 1. 

5 And t h a t tag was dated on January 23, '06, and 

6 i t had the flow l i n e e n t e r i n g d i r e c t l y i n t o the p i p e l i n e 

7 at t h a t p o i n t , a p i p e l i n e . 

8 Q. And i n l o o k i n g at the w e l l l i s t , what's the date 

9 of l a s t reported production f o r the Schneider No. 1? 

10 A. I t would be November 2001. 

11 Q. And d i d you speak w i t h BLM regarding the 

12 production f o r these w e l l s , f o r Operator's wells? 

13 A. Yes, we d i d , we spoke on t h a t . 

14 Q. And what d i d they t e l l you? 

15 A. That they also had issues w i t h whether or not 

16 c e r t a i n w e l l s were being produced and they were going t o 

17 be r e q u i r i n g C&D Management t o prove up the production on 

18 each of those w e l l s . 

19 Q. Now, I want t o go t o No. 4, the No. 4 

20 requirement of the Order. And w i t h the understanding t h a t 

21 we're not pursuing p e n a l t i e s at t h i s time based on the 

22 Supreme Court r u l i n g , but d i d Operator pay the p e n a l t i e s 

23 t h a t were imposed i n t h i s case? 

24 MR. PADILLA: Objection. That's a moot issue at 

25 t h i s p o i n t , Mr. Chairman. 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
a0c498b(M46a-4fd3-875e-3c383ee1fb6f 



Page 46 

1 MR. SWAZO: I t ' s not a moot issue, Mr. Chair. 

2 The issue goes t o h i s w i l l i n g n e s s t o comply w i t h t h i s 

3 Commission's orders. 

4 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: The Supreme Court decision 

5 d i d n ' t come down u n t i l a f t e r the compliance date i n t h a t 

6 Order had passed; i s t h a t correct? 

7 MR. SWAZO: That's c o r r e c t . 

8 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: So Mr. P a d i l l a , wouldn't i t 

9 be a p e r t i n e n t issue i f they had not complied by t h a t 

10 point? 

11 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Chairman, i f the Commission's 

12 Order was i n v i o l a t i o n of the law, then i t v i o l a t e d -- the 

13 Order was i n v a l i d as t o p e n a l t i e s , so i t shouldn't apply. 

14 Whether or not he paid the p e n a l t i e s doesn't go t o the 

15 Operator's i n t e n t not t o comply because t h a t was an 

16 i n v a l i d order. 

17 MR. SWAZO: Well, I t h i n k i t also goes t o 

18 c r e d i b i l i t y issues because Mr. Kizer was t e s t i f y i n g t h a t 

19 he was t a k i n g r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r matters t h a t occurred on 

20 h i s watch. 

21 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: He d i d say he w o u l d pay t h e 

22 p e n a l t y , d i d n ' t he? 

2 3 MR. SWAZO: T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

24 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. On t h a t b a s i s I ' l l 

25 o v e r r u l e t h e o b j e c t i o n . 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
a0c498b0-f46a-4fd3-875e-3c383ee1fb6f 



Page 47 
1 MR. SWAZO: Thank you. 

2 Q. The f o u r t h requirement of the Order re q u i r e d 

3 Operator t o pay a $16,000 c i v i l p e n alty by September 14, 

4 2009, correct? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Did Operator comply w i t h t h a t provision? 

7 A. No, he d i d not. 

8 Q. And going on t o the f i f t h Order requirement, the 

9 f i f t h Order requirement required Operator t o b r i n g c e r t a i n 

10 w e l l s i n t o compliance w i t h Rule 201 by September 14, 2008. 

11 I f Operator d i d not, the operator would have t o pay a 

12 $5,000 c i v i l penalty. 

13 And you have already t e s t i f i e d t h a t Operator d i d 

14 not b r i n g the we l l s i n t o compliance by the deadline. Did 

15 Operator comply w i t h t h i s requirement concerning the c i v i l 

16 penalty and pay the $5,000 i n c i v i l p enalties? 

17 A. No, he d i d not, but I would l i k e t o c l a r i f y 

18 t h a t . I wrote i n my opinion $1,000 per w e l l . They d i d 

19 come i n t o compliance w i t h two w e l l s , so the penalty would 

20 have been $3,000 as I read i t . 

21 But i n any case, no, he d i d not pay the penalty 

22 or come i n t o compliance w i t h t h a t p a r t of the Order. 

23 Q. I s Operator pursuing a d d i t i o n a l w e l l s at t h i s 

24 time? 

25 A. Yes, he i s . There were f i v e APDs f i l e d w i t h BLM 
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1 on May 14, 2009. Of those f i v e , four of those were 

2 withdrawn. C&D Management was unaware of the current 

3 requirement of the $4,000 fee f o r each APD. 

4 The BLM d i d review those APDs p r i o r t o t h e i r 

5 being withdrawn and they would have been r e j e c t e d f o r 

6 numerous d e f i c i e n c i e s anyway. The BLM tendered a 

7 l e t t e r 

8 MR. PADILLA: Objection. Hearsay. He's t a l k i n g 

9 about something the BLM said. And I t h i n k there's some 

10 leniency here, but there's nothing i n w r i t i n g , nothing 

11 t h a t suggests t h a t they would have been denied or anything 

12 else. So we don't know. There's no one from the BLM t o 

13 t e s t i f y about t h a t . 

14 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: I ' l l s u s t a i n t h a t o b j e c t i o n , 

15 Mr. Swazo. 

16 MR. SWAZO: So does t h a t mean t h a t I can't ask 

17 him questions about the APDs? 

18 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: No, t o the extent the APDs 

19 e x i s t , which you can ask him questions about, i s what the 

20 BLM said and what the BLM maintained and things l i k e t h a t . 

21 MR. SWAZO: Okay. 

22 Q. So Operator has f i l e d f our or f i v e APDs? 

23 A. Five. 

24 Q. And t h e r e q u i r e m e n t - - t h e y ' v e been f i l e d s i n c e 

25 t h i s l a s t J u l y ' s h e a r i n g ? 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 Q. Would you i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t No. 44? 

3 A. E x h i b i t 44 i s the I n a c t i v e Wells A d d i t i o n a l 

4 F i n a n c i a l Assurance Report. This was f o r July 6, 2009 and 

5 i t was f i l e d w i t h the OCD o n l i n e . 

6 Q. And what does i t indicate? 

7 A. I t i n d i c a t e s t h a t C&D Management i s i n v i o l a t i o n 

8 of t h i s Order. I t owes $6,725 of a d d i t i o n a l f i n a n c i a l 

9 assurance on the Schneider No. 1. 

10 Q. And wasn't the a d d i t i o n a l f i n a n c i a l assurance 

11 issued f o r t h i s w e l l discussed at l a s t July's hearing? 

12 A. Yes, i t was. 

13 Q. So Mr. Sanchez, what are you asking f o r i n t h i s 

14 case? 

15 A. The OCD i s asking t h a t the Commission f i n d C&D 

16 Management i n v i o l a t i o n of 19.15.5.9 i n t h a t i t f a i l e d t o 

17 meet the conditions of i t s Order t h a t was issued i n August 

18 of 2008. 

19 We are asking t h a t the Commission also i n t h a t 

2 0 Order have C&D Management plug the remainder of i t s w e l l s 

21 by date c e r t a i n . I f t h a t date i s not complied w i t h , we're 

22 asking t h a t the OCD be given permission t o go ahead and 

23 plug those w e l l s and go ahead and o b t a i n any a d d i t i o n a l 

24 f i n a n c i a l assurances t h a t are a v a i l a b l e f o r those w e l l s . 

25 Q. I s there anything else t h a t you would l i k e t o 
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1 add about t h i s case? 

2 A. Just t h a t there i s , I t h i n k , a c l e a r i n d i c a t i o n 

3 t h a t C&D Management, even given leeway at the l a s t hearing 

4 by the Commission, t h a t they continued t o act i n a fashion 

5 t h a t i s noncompliant w i t h OCD's r u l e s and requirements and 

6 Commission Orders. 

7 And we believe at t h i s time, C&D Management had 

8 t h e i r o p p o r t u n i t y t o show t h e i r good f a i t h and come i n t o 

9 compliance w i t h these issues and they were given p l e n t y of 

10 time t o do so and they were unable t o , i f not u n w i l l i n g , 

11 t o be i n compliance w i t h those issues. 

12 MR. SWAZO: I don't have anything else, 

13 Mr. Chair. 

14 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Why don't we take a ten 

15 minute break and reconvene at 10:30, at which time, 

16 Mr. P a d i l l a , you can begin your cross-examination. 

17 (Note: A break was taken.) 

18 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Back on the record. This i s 

19 the c o n t i n u a t i o n of Cause No. 14055. The record should 

20 r e f l e c t t h a t a l l three Commissioners are present. We have 

21 a quorum and we w i l l t h e r e f o r e begin w i t h the 

22 cross-examination of Mr. Sanchez by Mr. P a d i l l a . 

23 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

24 BY MR. PADILLA: 

25 Q. Mr. Sanchez, you t e s t i f i e d about some of the 
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1 d i r e c t i v e s t h a t the BLM gave t o C&D Management and you've 

2 also t e s t i f i e d concerning the Order of the Commission i n 

3 August of 2 008. 

4 The question I have w i t h regard t o t h a t i s , as 

5 f a r as plugging and abandoning the w e l l s , who has 

6 c o n t r o l l i n g a u t h o r i t y over plugging and abandoning w e l l s 

7 on f e d e r a l leases, the OCD or the BLM? 

8 A. I believe t h a t the OCD s t i l l has the a u t h o r i t y 

9 on those w e l l s . One of the requirements t h a t we meet w i t h 

10 the BLM when we do plug a w e l l on f e d e r a l land, i s t h a t 

11 they be given the o p p o r t u n i t y t o review the plugging 

12 procedure and a c t u a l l y approve the procedure. 

13 Q. Does the BLM get notices of hearings f o r 

14 enforcement e f f o r t s as i n t h i s case i n C&D Management --

15 w e l l f i r s t , w i t h regard t o the Order issued on August 14, 

16 2008 and today's hearing? 

17 MR. SWAZO: I'm going t o obje c t . I t h i n k t h a t ' s 

18 speculative, because he doesn't know i f 

19 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: I t may be outside the 

20 witness's knowledge. I f he doesn't know, he can make t h a t 

21 statement. 

22 A. I don't know i f they get i t o f f i c i a l l y . I know 

23 t h a t I I n t a l k i n g w i t h the BLM on a regular basis, 

24 which we do, they are aware of a l l the compliance issues 

2 5 t h a t we are working on t h a t may a f f e c t the BLM and our 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
a0c498b0-f46a-4fd3-875e-3c383ee1fb6f 



Page 52 

1 p r o p e r t i e s . They have been h e l p f u l w i t h p r o v i d i n g us w i t h 

2 i n f o r m a t i o n on t h i s case. 

3 We are working on a couple of other cases w i t h 

4 the BLM where plugging on f e d e r a l lands i s going t o be 

5 done and we have had no i n d i c a t i o n other than they are 

6 w i l l i n g t o work w i t h us i n any way, shape, or form as long 

7 as we are w i l l i n g t o work w i t h them. 

8 Q. Let me d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t 64 

9 concerning the Muncy Federal No. 1 w e l l . 

10 A. Okay. 

11 Q. The second page of t h a t was also attached t o the 

12 other sundry notices f o r plugging and abandoning the 

13 w e l l s . And my question regards Item No. 1 on the second 

14 page of E x h i b i t 64. 

15 The question I have i s , do you know what t h a t 90 

16 day requirement there, or the commencement date f o r the 

17 plugging and abandoning, i s t h a t i n the form of a 

18 regulation? 

19 A. This i s a BLM requirement, so I can only 

20 speculate, but I t h i n k i t would be, yes. 

21 Q. And t h a t ' s j u s t f o r commencement of plugging 

22 operations, r i g h t ? 

23 A. That's my understanding, yes. 

24 Q. And t h a t i s not f o r completion of plugging 

25 operations? 
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1 A. That's my understanding, yes. 

2 Q. Do you know whether t h i s form was submitted f o r 

3 the w e l l s t h a t C&D Management a c t u a l l y plugged and 

4 abandoned? 

5 A. I would t h i n k t h a t i t -- I haven't seen i t i n my 

6 packet, but I would t h i n k t h a t i f they d i d a p l u g - i n on 

7 f e d e r a l w e l l s , f o r BLM approval they would have had t o 

8 f i l e the paperwork. 

9 Q. Okay. And the second page also r e f e r s t o 

10 43 CFR 3163.1? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. That's c i t e d i n the f i r s t l i n e of t h a t second 

13 page, correct? 

14 A. Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

15 Q. Now, l e t ' s go up t o E x h i b i t 42. The f i r s t f our 

16 w e l l s l i s t e d on E x h i b i t 42 are a l l f e d e r a l w e l l s , r i g h t ? 

17 A. Yes, they are. 

18 Q. And then Item No. 2, you have the Muncy Federal 

19 No. 1, and then you also have the Scott Federal No. 1, and 

20 those are f e d e r a l wells? 

21 A. Yes, they are. 

22 Q. Now, do you know what k i n d of a lease there i s 

23 i n terms of s t a t e or p r i v a t e fee land where the Saunders 

24 No. 12 i s located? 

25 A. I am not aware of t h a t . 
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1 Q. How about the Schneider No. 1? 

2 A. I'm not aware of t h a t one e i t h e r . 

3 Q. Now, l e t ' s go through t h i s l i s t . Your testimony 

4 was t h a t C&D Management plugged, and abandoned the Shearn 

5 Becky Federal No. 1, r i g h t ? 

6 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

7 Q. And then also plugged the Shearn Freedom Federal 

8 No. 2? 

9 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

10 Q. And the Shearn Samantha Federal No. 1? 

11 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

12 Q. And the Shearn S h i l o Federal No. 1 i s the one 

13 t h a t , as I understood from your testimony, when they dug 

14 i t out, they ran i n t o some costs t h a t were not expected? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. Okay. And you also t e s t i f i e d about another w e l l 

17 t h a t was not required t o be plugged by the OCD but t h a t 

18 the BLM had i n d i c a t e d t o C&D Management t h a t i t should 

19 also be plugged? 

20 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

21 Q. And i s t h a t other w e l l i n the v i c i n i t y of t h i s 

22 f i r s t well? 

23 A. I do not know where the l o c a t i o n i s . 

24 Q. A l l r i g h t . Can you elaborate on what happened 

25 at the Shearn Shilo Federal No. 1, what was wrong, why 
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1 they d i d n ' t plug t h a t w e l l , C&D? 

2 A. I d i d not see the r e p o r t , what a c t u a l l y went 

3 down when they went i n t o plug i t , j u s t t h a t they had 

4 problems w i t h the plugging and i t was going t o run i n t o 

5 more time and costs. 

6 Q. Now, the OCD went and plugged the f i v e w e l l s 

7 l i s t e d on Item No. 2, r i g h t ? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. And when d i d i t commence plugging those wells? 

10 A. The i n i t i a l r e p o r t s f o r plugging and abandonment 

11 were submitted i n l a t e March f o r most of them. I t h i n k 

12 there were a couple of them t h a t were submitted i n A p r i l . 

13 Q. And t h a t sundry n o t i c e had t o be f i l e d w i t h the 

14 BLM, and those were done sometime i n March? 

15 A. Yes, the 17th of March. 

16 Q. Who plugged the w e l l s f o r the OCD? 

17 A. Mayo Marrs. 

18 Q. And what kin d of a contract do you have t o plug 

19 those wells? 

2 0 A. I'm not sure e x a c t l y what --

21 Q. Do you have t o f o l l o w the procurement code i n 

22 order t o have Mayo Marrs plug those? 

23 A. Yes, we do. I t ' s a contract t h a t ' s been 

24 approved by the State. 

2 5 Q. Do you know whether t h a t c ontract i s required 
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w e l l t h a t i s plugged, or i s i t a blanket k i n d of 

2 contract? 

3 A. I t ' s p r e t t y much a blanket c o n t r a c t . 

4 Q. So how do you determine whether or not the 

5 

6 

plugging 

along? 

fee i s appropriate f o r i n d i v i d u a l w e l l s as you go 

7 A. The a c t u a l cost t o plug t h a t well? 

8 Q- Yes. 

9 A. That's a c t u a l l y on a w e l l - b y - w e l l basis. I t ' s 

10 evaluated by the co n t r a c t o r , plugger, and those costs are 

11 submitted t o the OCD. At t h a t time, we review those 

12 costs, a purchase order i s put i n t o place, and approval i s 

13 given t o go ahead and plug the w e l l s . 

14 Q. Does Mayo Marrs have an exclusive contract t o 

15 plug and abandon w e l l s f o r the OCD? 

16 A. No, we have a second c o n t r a c t o r , as w e l l , B, C 

17 and D, I believe are -- B, C and something, I can't 

18 remember the l a s t l e t t e r , but we have two t h a t are under 

19 contract w i t h us. 

20 Q. Did t h a t second c o n t r a c t o r submit a b i d on these 

21 f i v e w e l l s t h a t the OCD plugged? 

22 A. No, they d i d not. 

23 Q. How i s the w e l l equipment appraised when you 

24 have a w e l l plugged? 

25 A. I have no idea about t h a t . One of our other 
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1 witnesses may be more f a m i l i a r w i t h t h a t than I am, but I 

2 don 11 know. 

3 Q. Assuming there's a pump jack on the w e l l , would 

4 you agree w i t h me t h a t would have some value? 

5 A. I t depends on whether or not there are also flow 

6 l i n e s t o t h a t w e l l , whether there's e l e c t r i c i t y t o t h a t 

7 w e l l , whether there's a p i p e l i n e . I mean, there's a 

8 number of f a c t o r s t h a t would go i n t o t h a t . Pump jack 

9 alone would not necess a r i l y mean t h a t i t ' s capable of 

10 producing. 

11 Q. I'm not asking about c a p a b i l i t y of the w e l l t o 

12 produce, I'm asking about the value of the personal 

13 property located on the w e l l , and my example i s a pump 

14 jack. And my question i s how you apprise or how you give 

15 c r e d i t t o the operator f o r the value of the pump jack i f 

16 the pump jack i s taken by the OCD? 

17 A. I'm not f a m i l i a r w i t h t h a t process. 

18 Q. Who i s f a m i l i a r w i t h t h a t process at the OCD? 

19 A. I believe David Brooks may be f a m i l i a r w i t h i t . 

20 Or i f i t ' s not Mr. Brooks, i t would be someone from the 

21 f i e l d o f f i c e , one of the f i e l d o f f i c e s where the w e l l i s 

22 being plugged. 

23 Q. Do you know whether any value i s given t o the 

24 operator f o r portable w e l l equipment i f there i s any w e l l 

25 equipment on the w e l l t h a t has some value? 
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1 A. Like I said, I'm not aware of t h a t process, so I 

2 couldn't say. 

3 Q. I n ev a l u a t i n g bids or -- Well, l e t me ask you, 

4 what process would you take i n terms of plugging, say, the 

5 Muncy Federal No. 1 w e l l , what do you do i n order t o get 

6 i t plugged and abandoned? 

7 A. Okay, f o r , say, a s i n g l e w e l l , we already have 

8 c o n t r a c t o r s i n place based on the bids t h a t were put out. 

9 They are State approved c o n t r a c t o r s . 

10 At t h a t time, Mr. Brooks determines whether a 

11 s p e c i f i c w e l l i s e l i g i b l e t o be plugged by the State. He 

12 ensures t h a t a l l l e g a l issues have been resolved and t h a t 

13 t h a t w e l l i s d e f i n i t e l y allowed t o be plugged. 

14 At t h a t time, i t goes on a l i s t . At t h i s time, 

15 we p r i o r i t i z e the l i s t . I f there are we l l s t h a t may cause 

16 issues w i t h the environment, we p r i o r i t i z e those w e l l s at 

17 the top and t r y t o take care of those types of we l l s 

18 f i r s t . 

19 I f there are we l l s under s p e c i f i c orders, those 

20 w e l l s are put i n t o place. But my f i r s t s p e c i f i c w e l l --

21 Muncy w e l l s l i k e one of these, i t was pa r t of an order, so 

22 there was a grouping of we l l s t h a t we went w i t h and t r i e d 

23 t o get those plugged. 

24 Q. Were there any environmental issues i n v o l v i n g 

25 any of these p r i v a t e w e l l s t h a t were plugged by the OCD? 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
a0c498b0-f46a-4fd3-875e-3c383ee1fb6f 



Page 59 

1 A. Not t h a t I'm aware of. 

2 Q. At the time t h a t the OCD s t a r t e d plugging the 

3 w e l l s , was C&D Management out there working on other w e l l s 

4 t h a t complied w i t h the Order? 

5 A. I do not know t h a t . 

6 Q. You don't know? 

7 A. I know t h a t they were i n the area but I don't 

8 know whether they were working on any of the w e l l s t h a t 

9 would need t o come i n t o compliance. 

10 Q. Do you know whether any of these w e l l s l i s t e d on 

11 No. 2 were plugged t o a depth of 450 f e e t , more or less? 

12 A. I'm not f a m i l i a r w i t h e x a c t l y how deep those 

13 w e l l s were when they were plugged. I know they were 

14 shallow w e l l s , but exact depth, I'm not f a m i l i a r w i t h . 

15 Q. Do you know how t h i s $179,000 t h a t i s claimed by 

16 the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n as having been paid f o r 

17 plugging and abandoning the w e l l s , how t h a t breaks down i n 

18 terms of w e l l costs as shown t h i s No. 2? 

19 A. Yes, I do. 

20 Q. For the Muncy Federal No. 2, the f i n a l cost t o 

21 the State f o r plugging was $17,259.13. For the Muncy 

22 Federal No. 1, $32,948.64. 

23 MR. SWAZO: Can I i n t e r r u p t you r e a l q u i c k l y ? 

24 The f i r s t , one you sa id Muncy Federal No. 2. 

25 A. Muncy Federal No. 1 was $17,259.13. Muncy 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
a0c498b0-f46a-4fd3-875e-3c383ee1fb6f 



1 Federal 
Page 60 

No. 2, $32,948.64. The Saunders No. 12, 

2 $34,296 .68. Schneider No. 1, $43,256.07. Scott Federal 

3 No. 1 was $26,066.25. 

4 And then there was an a d d i t i o n a l bonding fee of 

5 $25,235 .01 charged t o the State f o r the grouping of the 

6 ten w e l l s plugged. There were other w e l l s on t h i s . 

7 Q- I'm sorry, what was t h a t f o r , the l a s t f i g u r e ? 

8 A. I t was a bonding fee, gross r e c e i p t s tax, t h a t 

9 ki n d of t h i n g . 

10 Q- And the bonding fee i s req u i r e d f o r what? 

11 A. I'm not f a m i l i a r w i t h what t h a t ' s r e quired f o r . 

12 Q- Do you know the depths of any of those wells? 

13 A. That's not given on t h i s p a r t i c u l a r document, 

14 no. 

15 Q. Do you know why there's some d i s p a r i t y between, 

16 say, the d r i l l i n g costs f o r the Muncy Federal No. 1 w e l l 

17 at $17,279 and the Schneider w e l l at $43,000 plus? 

18 A. No, I'm not aware of t h a t . 

19 Q- Most of these w e l l s were shallow w e l l s , weren't 

20 they? 

21 A. I f I remember c o r r e c t l y , yes, most of them' are 

22 shallow • 

23 Q- Going back t o the second page on E x h i b i t 64, the 

24 OCD's Order requires plugging and abandoning t o occur 

25 w i t h i n 30 days of issuance of the order, r i g h t ? 
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1 A. Right. 

2 Q. C&D Management had t o comply by September 14, 

3 2008 f o l l o w i n g the issuance of the Order on August 14th, 

4 r i g h t ? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. How do you r e c o n c i l e t h i s 90 day requirement as 

7 shown on E x h i b i t 64 w i t h the Commission's Order of 30 

8 days? 

9 A. The 90 day requirement i s a BLM requirement t h a t 

10 once a Notice of I n t e n t t o Abandon has been issued, t h a t 

11 an operator has up t o 90 days t o commence operations. 

12 I t ' s not meant t o say t h a t they have t o -- or 

13 t h a t i t ' s going t o take 90 days t o complete t h a t 

14 operation. Most of the w e l l s we've been able t o plug 

15 w i t h i n three or four days. 

16 So there would have been p l e n t y of time f o r C&D 

17 t o go ahead and plug the w e l l s based on the schedule given 

18 by the Commission's Order. 

19 Q. I n 3 0 days? 

20 A. I n 3 0 days, yes. 

21 Q. And how do you know that? 

22 A. Well, f o r one, they met the requirement on two 

23 of them; the second one was only a couple days l a t e . And 

24 then they d i d meet the plugging of a f o u r t h w e l l , which 

25 they do not operate under our records, w i t h i n a couple 
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1 days of t h a t time frame, too. 

2 Q. E x h i b i t 46 i s a f e d e r a l sundry n o t i c e form, 

3 r i g h t ? 

4 A. Yes, i t i s . 

5 Q. The OCD doesn't approve t h a t sundry n o t i c e , 

6 r i g h t ? 

7 A. No. We a c t u a l l y get a copy of t h a t a f t e r i t ' s 

8 been approved and we receive i t f o r our records. 

9 Q. Would the OCD approve -- order i f t h a t sundry 

10 n o t i c e i s submitted, would the OCD approve i t or would i t 

11 r e j e c t i t because i t should have been f i l e d w i t h the BLM? 

12 A. I f the OCD were t o receive a sundry t h a t has 

13 been approved by the BLM, we would j u s t hold i t u n t i l we 

14 a c t u a l l y got a copy from the BLM t h a t shows i t was 

15 approved. 

16 Q. So i t has t o be approved by the BLM f i r s t , 

17 r i g h t ? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. Okay. Now, you also t e s t i f i e d about the Notices 

20 of W r i t t e n Orders there on E x h i b i t 78. 

21 A. Okay. 

22 Q. Those are issued by the Bureau of Land 

23 Management, r i g h t ? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. And do you know what the import of the n o t i c e o f 
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1 an order is? 

2 A. I t i s a document t h a t i s issued t o an operator 

3 when they are found t o be out of compliance w i t h an issue, 

4 a BLM issue, and they are given a time frame t o meet 

5 compliance w i t h t h a t issue. 

6 Q. And do you know what t h a t time frame is? 

7 A. I t h i n k t h a t i s dependant upon the type of 

8 v i o l a t i o n . 

9 Q. On those Notices of W r i t t e n Orders, do you see 

10 any time l i m i t a t i o n s or deadlines i n those? 

11 A. Yes, I do. The date t h a t i t was issued was f o r 

12 March 20, 2009, and two boxes over, the c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n 

13 t o be completed by A p r i l 30, 2009. 

14 Q. Okay. And t h a t ' s r i g h t about the middle of the 

15 page, r i g h t ? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Now, how do you r e c o n c i l e t h a t deadline w i t h the 

18 Commission's deadline? 

19 A. I don't. That was a deadline issued by the BLM. 

20 Q. Now, those notices of w r i t t e n orders also apply 

21 t o the same w e l l s t h a t are contained i n E x h i b i t No. 42, 

22 r i g h t , the f i v e w e l l s t h a t the OCD plugged? 

23 A. I t appears t o be so, yes. 

24 Q. Now, you're asking f o r a 5.9 Order; i s t h a t 

25 correct? 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 Q. And t h a t 5.9 i s short f o r a long r u l e s t a r t i n g 

3 15 p o i n t something, r i g h t ? 

4 A. I t 1s 19.15.5.9. 

5 Q. Okay. And what are the sanctions t h a t you're 

6 seeking under t h a t Order? 

7 A. We're asking the Commission t o f i n d t h a t they 

8 were i n v i o l a t i o n of t h i s r u l e here as t o t h e i r compliance 

9 w i t h t h a t Commission Order. 

10 At t h a t time, we're asking t h a t they also issue 

11 an Order having the operator plug t h e i r remaining w e l l s by 

12 a date c e r t a i n . And i f they're unable t o meet t h a t 

13 deadline, t h a t the OCD be allowed t o go ahead and plug 

14 those w e l l s . 

15 Q. Okay. Let me d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o 

16 E x h i b i t 79. Those were f o r the JKM Energy, LLC wells? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. You have an e x h i b i t l i s t i n g the w e l l s t h a t are 

19 operated by C&D Management. I t h i n k i t ' s E x h i b i t No. 43. 

20 The Amoco No. 1 w e l l s t a r t i n g at the top, i s t h a t 

21 producing anything? 

22 A. I t shows as producing now, yes. 

23 Q. Okay. I s the Hasties No. 16 producing? 

24 A. Yes, i t i s . 

25 Q. I s the Hasties No. 17 producing? 
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Yes, i t i s . 

2 Q. How about the Hasties No. 18? 

3 A. Yes . 

4 Q. And the Hasties No. 19? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. The Hasties 20? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q- And the Hasties 21? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q- And you're asking t h a t those w e l l s be plugged 

11 and abandoned; i s t h a t what you're asking? 

12 A. Yes, t h a t ' s our recommendation. 

13 Q- Those are the only other w e l l s t h a t C&D 

14 Management operates; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

15 A. According t o t h i s l i s t , yes. 

16 Q. A l l the other w e l l s on t h a t l i s t have been 

17 plugged and abandoned, r i g h t ? 

18 A. They have been plugged but they have not been 

19 released yet, a second remediation i s re q u i r e d before they 

20 can be taken o f f t h i s l i s t . 

21 Q. I understand t h a t , but generally, they've been 

22 plugged such t h a t they cannot produce o i l or gas, r i g h t ? 

23 A. At t h i s time, yes. 

24 Q • So you want t o plug w e l l s t h a t are producing 

25 now, r i g h t ? 
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1 A. I n t h i s case, yes. 

2 Q. Now, you t e s t i f i e d about the Amoco No. 1 having 

3 some ki n d of p i p e l i n e connection t h a t wasn't approved, or 

4 something t o t h a t nature; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

5 A. I di d n ' t say t h a t i t wasn't approved, I j u s t 

6 explained what was explained t o us as f a r as what was 

7 found out i n the f i e l d f o r t h a t . 

8 What I described was, the Amoco No. 1 had a flow 

9 l i n e going from i t , and a second flow l i n e which would be 

10 going i n t o a meter t h a t was a c t u a l l y a meter from the 

11 Schneider No 1. And then from t h a t meter, was going t o 

12 another p i p e l i n e . I mentioned nothing about i t not being 

13 approved. 

14 Q. Correct me i f I'm wrong, as I understand your 

15 testimony, the Amoco production was going t o the Schneider 

16 meter and then t o the p i p e l i n e ? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. Was there any production coming from the 

19 Schneider well? 

20 A. We show no production since 2001 from the 

21 Schneider. 

22 Q. So would the Schneider meter be metering 

23 c o r r e c t l y f o r the Amoco production? 

24 A. I can't say t h a t one way or the other u n t i l t h a t 

25 meter has been te s t e d . I t may not be operable, f o r a l l I 
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1 know. 

2 Q. But i f i t were operable? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. Are you saying there's commingling? Or what's 

5 the v i o l a t i o n there, i s what I'm t r y i n g t o understand. 

6 A. I di d n ' t i n s i n u a t e t h a t there was a v i o l a t i o n , I 

7 was j u s t d e s c r i b i n g what was found out i n the f i e l d by our 

8 inspector. And i f there i s an appearance of commingling, 

9 then maybe t h a t ' s the case. 

10 Q. Okay, but r i g h t now there's no v i o l a t i o n ? 

11 A. No, not t h a t I'm aware of. 

12 Q. Okay. 

13 MR. PADILLA: I don't have anything else, 

14 Mr. Chairman. 

15 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Before we go t o Commissioner 

16 Bailey, Mr. Swazo, do you want t o admit any of these 

17 e x h i b i t s ? 

18 MR. SWAZO: Yes. I ' l l move f o r the admission of 

19 a l l the e x h i b i t s w i t h the caveat t h a t E x h i b i t No. 65, the 

2 0 second page, these documents were separate documents i n 

21 the w e l l f i l e s and were not f i l e d w i t h the appropriate 

22 agencies together. I t was a mistake on my part t h a t they 

23 ended up being stapled together. 

24 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. Mr. P a d i l l a , would you 

25 have an o b j e c t i o n t o e i t h e r the admission or the 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
a0c498b0-f46a-4fd3-875e-3c383ee1fb6f 



Page 68 

1 nonadmission --

2 MR. PADILLA: I t h i n k i t ought t o be admitted. 

3 I don't care whether i t ' s 65-A or I mean, he submitted 

4 them, so -- I t ' s p a r t of the w e l l record. 

5 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. At t h i s time, w e ' l l go 

6 ahead and admit a l l of the E x h i b i t s 41 through 94, 

7 i n c l u d i n g the second page of 65 since i t was f i l e d . And 

8 Mr. P a d i l l a -- I t may be the only e x h i b i t t h a t Mr. P a d i l l a 

9 had f i l e d i n a t i m e l y manner, so w e ' l l go ahead and accept 

10 i t . 

11 MR. SWAZO: I ' l l go ahead and s t a t e f o r the 

12 record t h a t i t ' s my understanding t h a t these documents 

13 were not together, they were f i l e d at separate times. And 

14 they made t h e i r way i n t o the w e l l f i l e . 

15 One was f i l e d by the OCD -- the f i r s t page was 

16 f i l e d by the OCD, the second was f i l e d by Mr. Kizer. And 

17 so there's separate documents which a c c i d e n t a l l y got 

18 stapled together and --

19 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: And I understand t h a t , but 

20 Mr. P a d i l l a has the r i g h t t o r e l y on your f i l i n g s . So 

21 w i t h t h a t having been said, w e ' l l go ahead and accept the 

22 e n t i r e e x h i b i t packet as f i l e d , okay? 

23 MR. SWAZO: Okay. 

24 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Commissioner B a i l e y , do you 

25 have any questions? 
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1 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: A cou p l e . 

2 MR. SWAZO: Do I get t o do r e d i r e c t ? 

3 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: When we g e t a l l done. 

4 MR. SWAZO: Okay. 

5 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: I f you t u r n t o OCD 

6 E x h i b i t 43, i t ' s t h e l i s t i n g o f t h e w e l l s . 

7 THE WITNESS: Yes, ma'am. 

8 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: There are s e v e r a l columns 

9 on t h e r i g h t - h a n d s i d e , t h e o i l POD and t h e gas POD. 

10 THE WITNESS: Yes, ma'am. 

11 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Could you e x p l a i n what POD 

12 stands f o r ? 

13 THE WITNESS: The q u e s t i o n has come up b e f o r e 

14 and I asked i t , and a t t h i s t i m e , I cannot remember 

15 e x a c t l y what POD stands f o r . 

16 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: But i t ' s n o t p r o d u c t i o n ? 

17 THE WITNESS: No. My u n d e r s t a n d i n g o f i t a t t h e 

18 t i m e , i t i s n ot p r o d u c t i o n . I may be wrong, b u t I b e l i e v e 

19 t h a t ' s something t h a t c o u l d be v e r i f i e d by Ms. Pr o u t y . 

20 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Then we w i l l ask her t o 

21 c l a r i f y t h a t . But as f a r as your knowledge goes, t h e r e ' s 

22 no v a l u e i n d i c a t e d on t h i s w e l l l i s t f o r p r o d u c t i o n from 

23 any o f t h e w e l l s ? 

24 THE WITNESS: Not t h a t I'm aware o f . 

25 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Okay. Then l e t ' s go t o 
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1 E x h i b i t 78 which has "Notice of W r i t t e n Orders" from the 

2 BLM. 

3 THE WITNESS: Okay. 

4 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: W i t h i n the remarks s e c t i o n 

5 i n the middle of the page, there's a d e f i n i t i o n of a 

6 te m p o r a r i l y abandoned w e l l . 

7 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

8 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Could you read t h a t 

9 d e f i n i t i o n i n t o the record, please? 

10 THE WITNESS: "The d e f i n i t i o n of a te m p o r a r i l y 

11 abandoned w e l l i s a completion t h a t i s not capable of 

12 production i n paying q u a n t i t i e s but which may have value 

13 as a service completion." 

14 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: I ' d l i k e t o key i n on t h a t 

15 phrase " i n paying q u a n t i t i e s . " Does t h a t have d e f i n i t i o n 

16 f o r OCD, or do you have an understanding of what 

17 production i n paying q u a n t i t i e s might e n t a i l ? 

18 THE WITNESS: My understanding i s t h a t as long 

19 as t h a t w e l l i s a c t u a l l y capable of producing e i t h e r o i l 

20 or gas, t h a t i t would be a v i a b l e w e l l . 

21 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: I n paying q u a n t i t i e s ? 

22 THE WITNESS: I n paying q u a n t i t i e s . 

23 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: That's the key I'm t r y i n g 

24 t o zero i n on. 

25 THE WITNESS: Yes. I am aware of several 
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1 instances where an operator may be moving o i l i n t o a tank 

2 but not s e l l i n g i t because there's not enough i n i t t o 

3 s e l l but j u s t t o keep up a lease or t o keep the s i t e 

4 a c t i v e , and very small q u a n t i t i e s of o i l i n t h a t case or 

5 gas production are shown. 

6 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: So i n your e s t i m a t i o n , 

7 would one MFC of gas t h a t ' s c u r r e n t l y s e l l i n g at less than 

8 -- around $3 be considered production i n paying q u a n t i t i e s 

9 f o r a month? 

10 THE WITNESS: No. 

11 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: But yet we don't have any 

12 i n d i c a t i o n on E x h i b i t s 63 or 68 i f y o u ' l l t u r n t o those 

13 e x h i b i t s . 

14 THE WITNESS: E x h i b i t 68? 

15 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Yes, 68, the second 

16 paragraph of Section 13 where i t says the Saunders Federal 

17 No. 12 i s a producing n a t i o n a l gas w e l l . 

18 THE WITNESS: Yes, ma'am. 

19 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Without production 

2 0 r e p o r t s , we have no idea i f t h a t producing gas w e l l i s 

21 producing at paying q u a n t i t i e s , do we? 

22 THE WITNESS: We do not know t h a t , no. 

23 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: So the OCD has no a b i l i t y 

24 t o say t h a t t h i s i s a w e l l t h a t ' s producing i n paying 

25 q u a n t i t i e s without having C-115s f i l e d ? 
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1 THE WITNESS: We do not. That 1s c o r r e c t . 

2 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: And look at E x h i b i t 63. 

3 THE WITNESS: Okay. 

4 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Under t h a t same Section 

5 13, No. 1, i t says t h a t the Hasties 16, 17, 28, 19 and 21 

6 are w e l l s t h a t are c u r r e n t l y producing o i l and/or gas; i s 

7 t h a t correct? 

8 THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 

9 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: But i t doesn't say t h a t 

10 they are producing o i l or gas i n paying q u a n t i t i e s , does 

11 i t ? 

12 THE WITNESS: No, i t does not. 

13 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: So as f a r as OCD knows, 

14 t h i s may be one MFC per month? 

15 THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 

16 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: And u n t i l and unless 

17 accurate C-115s are ever submitted, then the assumption 

18 can be t h a t we don't know t h a t these w e l l s are a c t u a l l y 

19 producing i n paying q u a n t i t i e s i n order t o q u a l i f y under 

20 the BLM d e f i n i t i o n of t e m p o r a r i l y abandon w e l l s , r i g h t ? 

21 THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 

22 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: That's a l l I have. 

23 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Commissioner Olson? 

24 COMMISSIONER OLSON: I have no questions. 

25 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Commissioner Bailey asked 
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1 most of the questions t h a t I had, but I , too, want t o 

2 elaborate and perhaps j u s t make sure. 

3 The f i v e w e l l s t h a t Mr. P a d i l l a asked you about 

4 whether or not they were producing, which e x h i b i t was 

5 that? 

6 THE WITNESS: E x h i b i t 43, I b e l i e v e . 

7 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: The Amoco No. 1, do you know 

8 what amount of production Amoco No. 1 was making, what 

9 rate? 

10 ' THE WITNESS: No, I don't. 

11 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. And there are no 

12 C-115s f i l e d f o r Amoco No. 1? 

13 THE WITNESS: Not t h a t I'm aware of. 

14 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. And the Hasties 

15 No. 16, do you know what the production r a t e on t h a t was? 

16 THE WITNESS: No, s i r . 

17 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Are these gas or o i l wells? 

18 THE WITNESS: The Hasties 16 shows up as an o i l 

19 w e l l , and the Hasties 17 through 21 show up as gas. 

2 0 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. Yet they're completed 

21 i n the same i n t e r v a l s ? 

22 THE WITNESS: I'm not sure. 

23 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. So OCD at the time 

24 they ordered these wells plugged t o the time they were out 

25 there plugging these w e l l s , while these w e l l s may have 
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1 been capable of producing, we have no idea what r a t e they 

2 were producing at? 

3 THE WITNESS: We had no i n d i c a t i o n t h a t they 

4 were producing since we had no C-115s t o show t h a t , so 

5 t h a t 1 s c o r r e c t . 

6 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: And these w e l l s have not been 

7 plugged yet? 

8 THE WITNESS: The Hasties wells? 

9 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: The Amoco and the Hasties 

10 w e l l s . 

11 THE WITNESS: No, they have not. 

12 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. Do we have current 

13 production rates on those, have current C-115s -- I guess 

14 the ones on the gas w e l l s , they a l l would have a C-115 due 

15 a f t e r March; i s t h a t correct? 

16 THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 

17 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: And yet the date of l a s t 

18 reported production was March? 

19 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

2 0 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: And t h i s was p r i n t e d on 

21 J u l y 6th, and at t h a t p o i n t , at l e a s t the A p r i l production 

22 would be due on a l l of them, r i g h t ? 

23 THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 

24 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Now, Mr. P a d i l l a asked you a 

25 couple of questions about the contract t o plug; i s t h a t a 
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1 c o n t r a c t o r i s i t a p r i c i n g agreement? 

2 THE WITNESS: I'm not sure o f t h e d i f f e r e n c e 

3 between t h e two, I guess. I c a l l i t a c o n t r a c t . 

4 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. And t h e c o s t t h a t you 

5 quoted, t h e $175,000 f o r t h e f i v e w e l l s , t h a t was what i t 

6 c o s t -- i t c o s t t h e OCD l e s s t o salvage t h e equipment on 

7 t h e w e l l s ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

8 THE WITNESS: I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s t r u e . I t ' s 

9 $179,000. 

10 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: $179,000, I'm s o r r y . Okay. 

11 I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . Mr. Swazo, d i d you have 

12 r e d i r e c t ? 

13 MR. SWAZO: I do, Mr. Chai r . 

14 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

15 BY MR. SWAZO: 

16 Q. Now, Mr. P a d i l l a asked you r e g a r d i n g c o n t r o l l i n g 

17 a u t h o r i t y over f e d e r a l w e l l s and who has c o n t r o l l i n g 

18 a u t h o r i t y r e g a r d i n g p l u g g i n g w e l l s on f e d e r a l l a n d s ; you 

19 spoke w i t h BLM i n t h i s case? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. And what was t h e i r p o s i t i o n w i t h r e g a r d t o 

22 p l u g g i n g w e l l s t h a t occur on f e d e r a l lands? 

23 MR. PADILLA: O b j e c t i o n . Hearsay. I t h i n k 

24 t h a t ' s been r u l e d on a l r e a d y . He's t e s t i f y i n g f o r 

25 somebody a t t h e BLM who i s not t e s t i f y i n g here. We're 
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1 j u s t g e t t i n g opinion from Mr. Sanchez. 

2 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: I ' l l s u s t a i n the o b j e c t i o n , 

3 Mr. Swazo, but I t h i n k you can rephrase i t . 

4 MR. SWAZO: Well, my response t o t h a t would be 

5 t h a t Mr. Sanchez already t e s t i f i e d t o t h a t . There was no 

6 o b j e c t i o n at t h a t time. I t h i n k i t ' s untimely because he 

7 p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d t h a t the BLM was okay w i t h the 

8 p o s i t i o n -- t h e i r p o s i t i o n was okay w i t h us plugging the 

9 wel l s on f e d e r a l lands. 

10 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: And a person i n h i s p o s i t i o n 

11 would know t h a t , but the question would have t o be 

12 rephrased. 

13 Q. Going back t o these sundry notices t h a t were 

14 submitted by the OCD con t r a c t o r t o plug the w e l l s on the 

15 BLM -- t o plug the f e d e r a l w e l l s , those w e l l s were -- I 

16 mean, BLM approved those sundry notices a f t e r i t had 

17 issued those W r i t t e n Notices of Orders? 

18 A. I believe on a couple of them they d i d . 

19 Q. And are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the process of 

20 plugging w e l l s on f e d e r a l land? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. And i n order t o plug w e l l s on f e d e r a l land, what 

23 does an operator have t o do? 

24 A. To begin the process, they have t o f i l e a 

25 sundry. And t h a t sundry i s an i n t e n t t o plug a w e l l t h a t 
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1 i s submitted w i t h a plugging procedure. Once the BLM 

2 approves t h a t procedure, t h e y ' l l accept i t , approve i t . 

3 The operator can then plug the w e l l . 

4 Once the w e l l i s plugged, then another sundry i s 

5 submitted, a subsequent r e p o r t of plugging. Once t h a t ' s 

6 approved by the BLM, then c e r t a i n requirements are made by 

7 the BLM t o remediate the s i t e and f i n a l n o t i c e i s given on 

8 t h a t same sundry t o show t h a t has been completed. 

9 Once the BLM signs o f f on t h a t , then the 

10 operator i s fr e e from t h a t w e l l . 

11 Q. Turning t o No. 74, j u s t t o use t h i s as an 

12 example, t u r n t o the conditions of approval t h a t were 

13 submitted w i t h the sundry n o t i c e . 

14 A. Okay. 

15 Q. Now, the f i n a l c o n d i t i o n s of approval f o r the 

16 sundry n o t i c e was t h a t the plugging be done w i t h i n 90 

17 days? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. And what happens i f plugging i s n ' t done w i t h i n 

20 90 days? 

21 A. Then the operator i s re q u i r e d t o r e f i l e f o r a 

22 time p e r i o d t o go ahead and do t h a t . An enforcement 

23 a c t i o n can be f i l e d by the BLM against an operator f o r not 

24 beginning or f o r f i l i n g the paperwork f o r plugging t h a t 

25 w i t h i n t h a t 90 day period. 

: *:-:::i.mm:iiiiii:~<.n-:. 
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1 Q. So the plugging of a f e d e r a l w e l l -- I mean, 

2 using t h i s as an example, the approval t o plug t h i s w e l l 

3 was v a l i d f o r 90 days? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. Mr. P a d i l l a asked you about whether or not 

6 Operator f i l e d the appropriate plugging documents w i t h 

7 regard t o the w e l l s t h a t i t plugged. Do you know t h a t f o r 

8 a fact? 

9 A. I n and of i t s e l f , t h a t the BLM a c t u a l l y approved 

10 the plugging on those s i t e s , and they wouldn't have been 

11 plugging without BLM approval. 

12 Q. Well, l e t me c l a r i f y my question., Do you know 

13 i f Operator f i l e d the appropriate documents? 

14 A. I'm assuming t h a t they d i d . 

15 Q. That's an assumption? 

16 A. Yes, given the approval by the BLM. 

17 Q. But you don't know? 

18 A. But I don't know f o r a f a c t , no. 

19 Q. And do you know i f Operator f i l e d the documents 

20 c o r r e c t l y ? I f you know. 

21 A. I don't know i f they f i l e d them c o r r e c t l y or 

22 not. 

23 Q. And i f y o u ' l l t u r n t o E x h i b i t 43, Mr. P a d i l l a 

24 asked you some quest ions concerning the type of leases f o r 

25 those p r o p e r t i e s . Does t h i s document i n d i c a t e the type o f 
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1 lease f o r each well? 

2 A. Yes, i t does. 

3 Q. And I can't remember which w e l l s Mr. P a d i l l a was 

4 t a l k i n g about s p e c i f i c a l l y , but a l l the w e l l s except f o r 

5 the Michael State and Schneider No. 1 are f e d e r a l wells? 

6 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

7 Q. And the Michael State No. 1 and the Schneider 

8 No. 1 are s t a t e wells? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. And w i t h regard t o your testimony concerning the 

11 problems t h a t Operator encountered f o r the Shearn S h i l o 

12 w e l l , t h a t was based on i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t Operator provided 

13 you, correct? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 MR. SWAZO: I don't have any other questions, 

16 Mr. Chair. 

17 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. Mr. P a d i l l a , do you 

18 have any recross on the subjects of the questions r a i s e d 

19 on r e d i r e c t ? 

2 0 MR. PADILLA: I do only w i t h regard t o some of 

21 the questions asked by Commissioner Bailey. 

22 RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

23 BY MR. PADILLA: 

24 Q. Mr. Sanchez, Commissioner B a i l e y asked you about 

2 5 the standard of payment and the w e l l s capable o f producing 
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1 i n paying q u a n t i t i e s . Does the OCD t y p i c a l l y decide 

2 whether or not a w e l l i s capable of producing i n paying 

3 q u a n t i t i e s ? 

4 A. I guess t h a t would be on a case-by-case basis, 

5 but not as a p r a c t i c e t h a t I'm aware of aware. 

6 MR. PADILLA: I don't have any other questions. 

7 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. Swazo, I guess you can 

8 release t h i s witness. 

9 MR. SWAZO: I have no f u r t h e r questions, and I' d 

10 l i k e t o c a l l my second witness. 

11 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay, who would t h a t be? 

12 MR. SWAZO: That would be Ms. Jane Prouty. 

13 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Ms. Prouty, you've been 

14 p r e v i o u s l y sworn i n t h i s case, have you not? 

15 MS. PROUTY: Yes. 

16 JANE PROUTY, 

17 the witness herein, a f t e r f i r s t being duly sworn. 

18 upon her oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

19 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

2 0 By MR. SWAZO: 

21 Q. Would you please s t a t e your name f o r the record? 

22 A. Jane Prouty. 

23 Q. Ms. Prouty, you t e s t i f i e d at the hearing t h a t we 

24 had l a s t year i n t h i s matter, correct? 

25 A. Yes. 
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1 Q. Are you s t i l l employed w i t h t h e O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n 

2 D i v i s i o n ? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. Your t i t l e i s t h e same? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. And your d u t i e s are t h e same? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. Now, I want t o t a l k about Operator's compliance 

9 w i t h t h e Commission's Orders. Paragraph 3 o f t h e 

10 Commission's Order o r d e r e d Operator t o comply w i t h OCD's 

11 p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t i n g r u l e s and f i l e t r u e and a c c u r a t e 

12 r e p o r t s e l e c t r o n i c a l l y , Form C-115s f o r a l l i t s w e l l s from 

13 January 2008 t h r o u g h and i n c l u d i n g May 2008. 

14 The Order r e q u i r e d O perator t o f i l e r e p o r t s no 

15 l a t e r t h a n September 14, 2009. D i d Operator comply w i t h 

16 t h i s p r o v i s i o n ? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. And i f you l o o k a t E x h i b i t No. 45, would you 

19 i d e n t i f y t h a t e x h i b i t ? 

20 A. That's what we c a l l a Sundry B a l a n c i n g Report. 

21 T h i s one was p r i n t e d i n March o f 2009, and i t shows a l l 

22 t he C-115s t h a t t h e OCD had r e c e i v e d from C&D s i n c e 

23 January o f 2 006. 

24 And i t shows t h a t as o f March 24th, we had 

25 r e c e i v e d t h e January 2008 C-115, b u t no l a t e r C-115s, and 
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1 i t shows the t o t a l volumes f o r the company. 

2 Q. And do you r e c a l l Operator's testimony t h a t 

3 Debbie McKelvey had a l l the necessary i n f o r m a t i o n and 

4 would b r i n g the f i l i n g of C-115s up t o date when she 

5 returned from vacation? 

6 A. Yes, I do. 

7 Q. And i f I remember c o r r e c t l y , you t e s t i f i e d at 

8 the l a s t hearing t h a t Debbie McKelvey e-mailed you on the 

9 day before the Ju l y 30, 2008 hearing and said she was 

10 f i l i n g the C-115s f o r the operator, but Operator e-mailed 

11 her t e l l i n g her t h a t i t had sent the necessary records t o 

12 get the C-115s caught up but t h a t she was on vacation and 

13 unable t o work on them. And Debbie said t h a t the 

14 necessary records should have been sent t o Operator and 

15 she would work on g e t t i n g them caught up when she 

16 returned, correct? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. Did Operator ever contact you or your s t a f f 

19 regarding not f i l i n g the C-115s by the September 14, 2008 

20 deadline? 

21 A. No. 

22 Q. And you had t e s t i f i e d t h a t ever since Operator 

23 acquired these w e l l s , i t r o u t i n e l y does not f i l e C-115s 

24 u n t i l a case goes t o hearing. Did t h a t change a f t e r the 

2 5 J u l y 2008 hearing? 
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1 A. No. 

2 Q. Would you describe your e f f o r t s t o o b t a i n 

3 compliance f o l l o w i n g the J u l y 2008 hearing? 

4 A. Yes. We sent the normal l e t t e r s t h a t we do 

5 w i t h i n 60 days when an operator doesn't f i l e , and --

6 Q. Would you look at E x h i b i t s 85 through 88? 

7 A. Okay. 

8 Q. Are those the l e t t e r s t h a t you're r e f e r r i n g to? 

9 A. Yes. And there were more, but I couldn't give 

10 you a l l of them. 

11 Q. And those other l e t t e r s t h a t you t a l k about t h a t 

12 aren't included i n t h i s packet, they're e s s e n t i a l l y the 

13 same as these l e t t e r s ? 

14 A. They were e a r l i e r , so I have a f u l l set here. 

15 What the issue was, was the l e t t e r s go out w i t h i n 60 days 

16 of the r e p o r t i n g , which i s already 45 days a f t e r the time 

17 period, so they were sent e a r l i e r . But --

18 Q. Okay, l e t ' s go ahead and t a l k about -- When d i d 

19 you send your f i r s t . l e t t e r ? 

20 A. F i r s t l e t t e r since when, ever? 

21 Q. Okay, we're t a l k i n g about your e f f o r t s t o o b t a i n 

22 compliance f o l l o w i n g the July --

23 A. Since the hearing? 

24 Q. Yes. 

25 A. Okay. So l e t me get a l l my copies of the 
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1 l e t t e r s . So s i n c e t h a t h e a r i n g , on November 17th, I sent 

2 a l e t t e r f o r t h e May C-115 t h a t we hadn't r e c e i v e d . On 

3 November 17 t h , I sent a l e t t e r f o r t h e J u l y C-115, and t h e 

4 August C-115. And t h e n i n December, I sent a second 

5 l e t t e r f o r t h e August C-115. And i n December, I sent a 

6 l e t t e r f o r t h e September C-115. I n January, I sent a 

7 l e t t e r f o r t h e September C-115. I n February, I sent a 

8 l e t t e r f o r t h e October C-115. And i n February, I sent a 

9 l e t t e r f o r t h e November C-115. 

10 Q. The December l e t t e r s t h a t you sent o u t , i s one 

11 o f them E x h i b i t 85? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. And t h e l e t t e r t h a t was sent out on 

14 January 1 5 t h , i s t h a t E x h i b i t 86? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. And t h e l e t t e r t h a t you sent out on February 12, 

17 i s t h a t E x h i b i t No. 87? 

18 A. Yes. And t h e r e were -- I t h i n k on -- some o f 

19 these m a i l i n g s had m u l t i p l e l e t t e r s on t h e same day. 

2 0 Q. Okay. And E x h i b i t 88, t h a t ' s t h e l e t t e r you had 

21 sent out on February 12, 2009? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. Now, you had t e s t i f i e d t h a t the Rule r equ i re s 

24 C-115s t o be f i l e d on the 15th day of the second month of 

25 p r o d u c t i o n unless the 15th day f a l l s on a weekend or 
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then i t ' s the f i r s t business day, correct? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. Are the l e t t e r s t h a t you issue, are they issued 

4 once the time frame f o r f i l i n g i s past? 

5 A. Yes . 

6 Q • Would you t u r n t o E x h i b i t s 89 and 90? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. Do you know i f Operator received any of your 

9 l e t t e r s ? 

10 A. Yes. We received on March 16, E x h i b i t 89. I t 

11 doesn't r e f e r t o s p e c i f i c correspondence, i t j u s t says, 

12 "Acknowledgement of r e c e i p t of your n o t i c e s . " And I don't 

13 know when we received E x h i b i t 90. Did you want me t o go 

14 on t o that? 

15 Q • Are these l e t t e r s the same? 

16 A. They look l i k e i t . 

17 Q. But E x h i b i t No. 90 i s not dated? 

18 A. Correct. I t has a fax date on i t , but sometimes 

19 th a t fax date i s wrong. So I don't know what month i t 

20 r e f e r s t o , but i t acknowledges r e c e i p t i n February. 

21 Q. Now, the l e t t e r s t h a t you had sent out d i r e c t e d 

22 the operator t o c a l l your bureau. Did Operator ever c a l l 

23 your bureau? 

24 A. I don't believe so. I t ' s not recorded -- during 

25 t h i s time frame. 
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1 Q. Did Operator ever c a l l your bureau? 

2 A. Yes. March 13th, I t h i n k we had the f i r s t 

3 c a l l -- March 6th through the 13th, I t h i n k there were 

4 several c a l l s . 

5 Q. Okay. And would you i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t No. 91? 

6 A. Yes. This i s -- we keep a f i l e of a l l the 

7 l e t t e r s -- a l l the compliance issues, a l l the l e t t e r s we 

8 mail out. And we keep a f i l e documenting a l l the phone 

9 c a l l s or e-mails t h a t come back so t h a t we j u s t have i t 

10 a l l together i n one place. And t h i s i s an example of the 

11 way t h a t some of the documentation i s kept. 

12 Usually when the c a l l i s closed out, something 

13 i s w r i t t e n and put i n the f i l e . So t h a t ' s what t h i s 

14 represents, t h a t we received a c a l l from Tom Kizer. 

15 The c a l l went on f o r several days i n 

16 back-and-forth questions, and the issue was t h a t he was 

17 going t o begin f i l i n g f o r himself and needed some 

18 assistance. 

19 Q. So you l o g telephone c a l l s from the operators? 

20 A. Related t o compliance issues. 

21 Q. And t h i s i s t h a t l o g f o r the compliance f o r the 

22 C-115 issues r e l a t e d t o t h i s case? 

23 A. Yes. 
24 Q. And according t o t h i s document, the f i r s t time 

25 t h a t there was telephone contact was March 6, 2009? 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 Q. Would you t u r n t o E x h i b i t No. 92? What i s t h i s 

3 e x h i b i t ? 

4 A. This i s a re p o r t of a l l the C-115s t h a t have 

5 been submitted by any operator. I t ' s j u s t a query. And I 

6 j u s t s t a r t e d i t i n January 2006 f o r -- t o get recent 

7 i n f o r m a t i o n . 

8 What i t shows i s when every C-115 -- f o r 

9 example, i f you look at the top, there's a month, No. 1, 

10 year, 2006, and the f i r s t l i n e i s the i n i t i a l f i l i n g of 

11 the January 2006 C-115. 

12 I t was f i l e d under the user ID f o r Debbie 

13 McKelvey, who i s an agent, and i t was submitted on A p r i l 

14 17, 2007 at 11:32 a.m. And then the second l i n e shows you 

15 t h a t the same r e p o r t i n g month was amended on March 25, 

16 2008 . 

17 Q. Okay, before we go i n t o t h a t f u r t h e r , I want t o 

18 t a l k about how t h i s document was created. You said t h a t 

19 t h i s document was f o r any operator; i s i t f o r any operator 

20 or was i t f o r C&D Management? 

21 A. This p a r t i c u l a r r e p o r t i s f o r C&D. 

22 Q. Okay. And who created t h i s document? 

23 A. I d i d . 

24 Q. And where d i d you. compile your i n f o r m a t i o n from? 

25 A. I t ' s i n our data base. The system t h a t accepts 

••••••.•Wiiii-fiirf,: 
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1 C-115s o n l i n e saves a l l the data r e l a t e d t o the C-115s. 

2 Q. So t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n comes from the C-115s t h a t 

3 C&D f i l e d ? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. And what does the system do when a C-115 i s 

6 f i l e d ? 

7 A. F i r s t , the operator -- Do you want me t o j u s t 

8 s t a r t at the p o i n t where --

9 Q. Let me c l a r i f y the question. Once we receive a 

10 C-115, what does our system do? 

11 A. Okay. When we sign on t o review i t , the system 

12 a u t o m a t i c a l l y checks f o r any e r r o r s . And an e r r o r might 

13 be something l i k e i f C&D were r e p o r t i n g a w e l l t h a t ' s 

14 operated by ConocoPhillips or something l i k e t h a t , the 

15 system would e d i t against a l l our data. 

16 Does t h i s w e l l completion e x i s t ? Does t h i s 

17 operator operate the w e l l t h a t i s on the C-115? Does the 

18 production balance t o the d i s p o s i t i o n ? So i t measures a l l 

19 those t h i n g s . Was every w e l l completion reported? Were 

2 0 more completions reported than are i n our system. 

21 And any k i n d of -- there are about 4 0 t h i n g s 

22 t h a t i t checks f o r along t h a t l i n e . And then i t r e t u r n s 

23 t o the person reviewing the C-115 whether there were any 

24 e r r o r s or omissions or out-of-bounds c o n d i t i o n s . 

25 Q. And you said i t checks f o r e r r o r s ; i f the system 
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1 accepts a C-115, does t h a t n e c e s s a r i l y mean t h a t i t ' s 

2 accurate? 

3 A. No, not at a l l , because we don't know what the 

4 w e l l s are producing, we don't have any way of knowing 

5 t h a t . We don't know -- I f zeroes were reported but r e a l l y 

6 there was p r o t e c t i o n , we wouldn't know t h a t . I f there was 

7 production reported and the w e l l wasn't producing, we 

8 wouldn't know t h a t . 

9 I f gas was reported but not o i l , we would have 

10 no idea. I f the wrong t r a n s p o r t e r was reported, we 

11 wouldn't know t h a t . 

12 So what we do, though, i s the a p p l i c a t i o n asks 

13 the operator t o c e r t i f y i f the i n f o r m a t i o n i s c o r r e c t and 

14 they -- t o the best of t h e i r knowledge before they -- p a r t 

15 of submitting i s c e r t i f y i n g t h a t t h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

16 Q. Okay. So i n lo o k i n g at t h i s -- Well, I wanted 

17 t o t a l k r e a l b r i e f l y about the -- the r e p o r t i n g issues 

18 t h a t we're t a l k i n g about i n t h i s case are from January 

19 2008 forward, and you include r e p o r t i n g periods f o r 

20 January 2008. You are i n c l u d i n g r e p o r t i n g periods f o r 

21 periods before January 2008; why d i d you do that? 

22 A. I j u s t picked a re p r e s e n t a t i v e time frame. The 

23 balancing r e p o r t s s t a r t w i t h January 2006, so I j u s t 

24 picked t h a t time p e r i o d . 
25 Q. Okay. Now, looking at t h i s document, the 
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2008 C-115 was f i l e d August 2, 2008? 

2 A. Yes . 

3 Q. February 2 008 t h r o u g h May 2 008, and August 2 008 

4 t h r o u g h February 2009, those C-115s were f i l e d March 26, 

5 2009? 

6 A. Yes . 

7 Q. And February 2008 t h r o u g h May 2008, those C-115s 

8 were s u b m i t t e d i n A p r i l and May o f t h i s year? 

9 A. Yes, t h e y were. 

10 Q- And August 2008 t o February 2009, those C-115s 

11 were amended i n May of t h i s year? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. The J u l y 2008 C-115 was f i l e d March 27, 2009 and 

14 amended t w i c e i n May 2009? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. The March 2009 C-115 was f i l e d 5/20. That was 

17 f i l e d May 20, 2009? 

18 A. Yes . 

19 Q. The A p r i l 2009 C-115 was f i l e d on May 20, 2009? 

20 A. Yes . 

21 Q. And i t i n d i c a t e s t h a t i t has n o t been approved 

22 ye t ? 

23 A. R i g h t . 

24 Q. Okay. What about t h e C-115 from May 2009 t h a t 

25 would have been due, what, y e s t e r d a y ? 
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1 A. Two days ago. Yeah, yesterday, sorry, the 15th. 

2 Q. Have those been f i l e d ? 

3 A. No. I checked t h i s morning. 

4 Q. Would you ex p l a i n the a s t e r i s k s t h a t appear --

5 Well, going over t h i s document, i t shows the i n i t i a l time 

6 the C-115 was f i l e d , correct? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. And i t shows amendments? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Could you e x p l a i n the a s t e r i s k s t h a t appear i n 

11 some of the boxes? 

12 A. Yes. They were j u s t never accepted. I put a 

13 footnote i n t h a t might do a b e t t e r job i n e x p l a i n i n g i t . 

14 The ones w i t h a s t e r i s k s , these were a l l submitted by the 

15 operator but they were returned f o r e i t h e r of two reasons. 

16 One, some had e r r o r s . And i n t h i s case, when 

17 C&D resolved the e r r o r , they created and submitted a new 

18 C-115 r a t h e r than address ing the C-115 t h a t was i n i t i a l l y 

19 submitted. So i t j u s t i s an e x t r a C-115 t h a t we received. 

2 0 The second reason f o r i t being submitted but 

21 never approved i s t h a t i f a C-115 f o r the same r e p o r t i n g 

22 month had already been approved on the same day, our 

23 system only accepts one C-115 per day per r e p o r t i n g month, 

24 not because -- They can't amend, but because at n i g h t a l l 

25 of our f i l e s are sent everywhere and other systems can't 
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1 n e c e s s a r i l y accept m u l t i p l e C-115s. 

2 So we have a p r a c t i c e of j u s t approving or 

3 accepting one C-115 per day per operator per month 

4 t h i n k i n g t h a t i f they sent i n the same C-115 on the same 

5 day more than once, they might have been confused. 

6 So we r e j e c t the second one t h a t comes across i n 

7 our queue, but we send a note saying, "We're r e t u r n i n g 

8 t h i s because we've already approved a C-115 f o r t h i s month 

9 today. We t h i n k we picked the r i g h t one t o accept, but i f 

10 we d i d n ' t , l e t us know and they can resubmit the next 

11 day." 

12 But t h a t ' s -- so e i t h e r of those -- the 

13 a s t e r i s k s on t h i s report i n d i c a t e t h a t e i t h e r of those two 

14 conditions happened on those p a r t i c u l a r C-115s. 

15 Q. Okay, so l e t ' s go t o the February 2008 re p o r t as 

16 an example. According t o t h i s document, i t shows t h a t j 

17 there were -- C-115s were submitted f o r February 2008 --

18 two C-115s were submitted -- w e l l , C-115s f o r the February 

19 2008 p e r i o d were submitted at -- were submitted on 

20 March 26, 2009 at 4:39 p.m., and again at 4:41 p.m., 

21 r i g h t ? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. And why was the 4:41 submission not accepted? 

24 A. Based on what came i n here, i t c e r t a i n l y looks 

2 5 l i k e when the 4:39 one came i n -- I t ' s l i k e w i t h your 
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1 e-mail, i t ' s l i k e opening an e-mail when i t comes i n . And 

2 t h a t one was reviewed, and then when the 4:41 one came i n , 

3 already we had accepted one f o r the same month f o r t h a t 

4 day. 

5 So we would have r e j e c t e d i t and said, " I f you 

6 meant f o r us t o take the l a t e r one you submitted, send i t 

7 back i n tomorrow, but r i g h t now I already approved one f o r 

8 t h i s day so I'm not r e a l sure what you're doing." So we 

9 returned i t . 

10 And i n t h i s case, so we accepted the f i r s t one, 

11 and another one was sent i n on A p r i l 3rd -- another one 

12 was created and sent i n on A p r i l 3rd. So I can't say i f 

13 t h a t has any r e l a t i o n t o the second one on March 26th. 

14 Q. Okay. Now I want t o go t o the second page, the 

15 March 2008 r e p o r t i n g p e r i o d . C-115s f o r t h a t p e r i o d were 

16 submitted on March 26, 2009 at 4:41 p m. C-115s f o r the 

17 same r e p o r t i n g p e r i o d were submitted the next day at 7:35 

18 p.m. There's an a s t e r i s k f o r the f i r s t submission and i t 

19 looks l i k e the second submission was accepted; i s t h a t 

20 correct? 

21 A. Yes. I t may have been t h a t the one submitted on 

22 the 26th -- since some e-mail correspondence i n d i c a t e s 

23 t h i s might have been the case, i t might have been 

24 submitted and had an e r r o r so was r e j e c t e d , and then when 

25 the e r r o r was resolved, another C-115 was created the next 
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1 day. That's why i t has a d i f f e r e n t permit number on i t 

2 and submitted. So t h a t ' s what i t looks l i k e happened. 

3 Q. Okay. You t e s t i f i e d t h a t Operator r o u t i n e l y 

4 does not f i l e C-115s u n t i l a case goes t o hearing. I s 

5 t h a t r e f l e c t e d i n t h i s document? 

6 A. I t i s . There were hearings w i t h i n a few days of 

7 each of the submissions. One, you can see t h a t the very 

8 f i r s t submissions were r i g h t before the hearing where we 

9 a l l met l a s t -- the J u l y 31st hearing. 

10 That was o r i g i n a l l y scheduled f o r June, I 

11 b e l i e v e , and they were a l l submitted on June 17th. So, 

12 you can see t h a t ' s maybe 14 or months so. I'm not 

13 counting t h a t . But t h a t ' s a large number. 

14 And then t h a t p a t t e r n continued. Then the Order 

15 came i n t o place t o send i n a l l the C-115s by September of 

16 20 08, but a large number were -- 13 of them were 

17 submitted -- excuse me, maybe i t ' s nine. I believe i t ' s 

18 13 were submitted on March 26th. 

19 And y o u ' l l see they were submitted w i t h i n t e n i s h 

20 minutes of each other, so they came i n r e a l f a s t . But 

21 t h a t also coincided w i t h a planned hearing date. And then 

22 i t was continued. 

23 So before the May f l u r r y t h a t came i n , t h a t was 

24 also r i g h t before a hearing date. But th a t was continued. 

25 And t h a t ' s been the p a t t e r n , t h a t we get the C-115s r i g h t 
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1 before hearings. And t h a t leads t o the problem of not 

2 knowing whether there's any production. 

3 Q. Now, the Order requires t r u e and accurate C-115s 

4 t o be f i l e d . The Rule requires complete and accurate 

5 C-115s. Did Operator give you a reason t o question the 

6 accuracy of the C-115s t h a t i t had f i l e d ? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. Could you explain? 

9 A. Are you t a l k i n g about the i n i t i a l f i l i n g s , or 

10 the amendments, or both, or my concerns about them now, or 

11 what? 

12 Q. Well, what d i d Operator say t h a t gave you cause 

13 t o question the accuracy of the C-115s? 

14 A. Well, w i t h i n a couple of days of f i l i n g the 

15 March 26th C-115s, we received a note from Tom Kizer 

16 saying t h a t they were i n c o r r e c t . 

17 Q. Did Operator ever i n d i c a t e which C-115s were 

18 i n c o r r e c t ? 

19 A. No. 

20 Q. Did Operator ever i n d i c a t e why the C-115s were 

21 i n c o r r e c t ? 

22 A. No. 
23 Q. What about the amendments, d i d t h a t r a i s e any 

24 red f l a g s w i t h you? 

25 A. I t d i d . When the w e l l -- f o r example, February 
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1 2008 was not submitted u n t i l b a s i c a l l y a year a f t e r i t was j 

2 due. So everything should be s e t t l e d . I f i t was due i n j 

3 A p r i l and i t was submitted a year l a t e r , or almost a year | 

4 l a t e r i n March of 2009 -- But the usual reason an operator j 
5 amends i s because i n f o r m a t i o n came i n from the t r a n s p o r t e r 

6 l a t e and they're a d j u s t i n g i t based on t h a t . 

7 But t h a t g e n e r a l l y doesn't happen 11 months 

8 l a t e r . Everything r e l a t e d t o t h a t month should have been 

9 s e t t l e d since i t wasn't reported on the C-115 u n t i l about 

10 11 months l a t e r . 

11 But when the amendments came i n , there were 

12 major adjustments. And the f i r s t t h i n g I no t i c e d was t h a t 

13 three of the Hasties w e l l s had been reported as zero 

14 production. 

15 And then when they were amended, the production 

16 was reduced on other producing w e l l s and ap p l i e d t o those 

17 three Hasties w e l l s and taken from other p r o p e r t i e s and 

18 applied t o the Hasties property. 

19 And there were some adjustments l i k e t h a t t h a t 

20 made i t look l i k e how could you c e r t i f y t h a t the data was 

21 c o r r e c t before you sent the f i r s t C-115s so much a f t e r the 

22 f a c t when the second C-115s a l l of a sudden show 

23 production on we l l s t h a t hadn't produced f o r a very long 

24 period of time? So t h a t was one concern. 

25 Another concern was t h a t the amounts t h a t the 
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1 t r a n s p o r t e r picked up i n gas d i f f e r e d from the i n i t i a l 

2 f i l i n g t o the amended f i l i n g . And again, the i n i t i a l 

3 f i l i n g s were so long a f t e r the f a c t t h a t the i n f o r m a t i o n 

4 from the t r a n s p o r t e r should have been s e t t l e d by t h a t time 

5 and yet they changed. So t h a t c e r t a i n l y was an issue. 

6 Then --

7 Q. I want t o i n t e r r u p t you there. 

8 A. Okay. 

9 Q. You had t e s t i f i e d t h a t some of the ma t e r i a l s 

10 were happening across p r o p e r t i e s . Was i t also happening 

11 across leases? 

12 A. I don't -- u s u a l l y t o me a property i s a lease. 

13 So I don't know t h a t we don't work w i t h leases as much 

14 as the land o f f i c e does, so I can't -- I can't address 

15 t h a t . 

16 I n general, a property i s the name of a lease, 

17 but t h a t ' s a loose d e f i n i t i o n . But yes, i t was oc c u r r i n g 

18 across p r o p e r t i e s . And l e t me be s p e c i f i c w i t h a name. 

19 I t was moving from the Amoco t o the Hasties. Does t h a t 

20 answer your question? 

21 Q. The Hastings or Hasties? There are several 

22 Hasties. 

23 A. I'm sorry. I t was moving from the Amoco 

24 p r o p e r t y t o the Hasties property. 

25 Q. Okay. You i n d i c a t e d there was a change i n 
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1 t r a n s p o r t e r amounts t h a t was another red f l a g . That 

2 i n f o r m a t i o n i s t o be found on the C-115s? 

3 A. Yes. You re p o r t the production of a w e l l and 

4 then how the production was disposed. 

5 Q. And there was only one t r a n s p o r t e r company? 

6 A. Yes. Throughout a l l of C&D's f i l i n g s , they've 

7 shown one gas t r a n s p o r t e r and one o i l t r a n s p o r t e r . 

8 Q. Anything else w i t h regard t o the t r a n s p o r t e r 

9 change t h a t r a i s e d red f l a g s w i t h you? 

10 A. Well, yes. The company t h a t ' s being reported as 

11 the t r a n s p o r t e r i s GPM, and they don't e x i s t . They were 

12 changed over t o DCP. So the c o r r e c t t r a n s p o r t e r has never 

13 been reported. 

14 Q. What about water, d i d t h a t r a i s e any concerns? 

15 A. I t d i d . C&D reported produced water up through 

16 February 2008. And then the C-115s have had no produced 

17 water ever since then. Which i s very unusual and hard t o 

18 miss, because i t ' s a column on the C-115 j u s t l i k e o i l and 

19 gas. But there's been no water reported since February 

20 2008 produced. 

21 Q. Now, you t e s t i f i e d about changes t a k i n g place. 

22 Is there a r e p o r t i n g p e r i o d t h a t you can use as an example 

23 f o r the Commission? 

24 A. Sure. The month of J u l y 2008 i s re p r e s e n t a t i v e , 

25 and what I d i d was, i n the e x h i b i t s -- and I don't know 
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1 t h e number, t h e r e i s a r e p o r t f o r J u l y 2008. 

2 Q. I s t h a t E x h i b i t 52? 

3 A. Thank you. Now, t h i s i s what t h e y show No, 

4 t h a t ' s June 2008, and J u l y 2008 i s E x h i b i t 53. 

5 Q. Okay, b e f o r e you go any f u r t h e r , I j u s t want t o 

6 c l a r i f y , t h i s i s a d e t a i l e d b a l a n c i n g r e p o r t f o r J u l y 

7 2008? 

8 A. Yes . 

9 Q • And t h i s was p r i n t e d on J u l y 6, 2008? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. And so i t o n l y c a p t u r e s t h e i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t was 

12 a t t h a t time? 

13 A. R i g h t . 

14 Q. So we don't have t h e documents t o compare 

15 showing t h e s e ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

16 A. We do, not as e x h i b i t s . 

17 Q. Not as e x h i b i t s b u t --

18 A. Yes. We keep a l l t h e data we ever r e c e i v e . And 

19 I t o o k a c u r r e n t r e p o r t , which i f you l o o k a t t h e H a s t i e s 

20 p r o p e r t y as an example, i t shows a l l o f t h e w e l l s 

21 p r o d u c i n g i n t h a t month. L e t me j u s t e x p l a i n t h e r e p o r t . 

22 I f you go t o about t h e middle o f t h e page, i t 

23 shows t h e H a s t i e s p r o p e r t y , and t h e n i t shows t h e date 

24 t h a t t h e p r o d u c t i o n was r e p o r t e d . And t h i s i s May 20, 

25 2 0 09, and i t shows a l l t h e APIs. 
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1 And t h i s i s j u s t a working r e p o r t f o r everyone 

2 w i t h the i n t e n t i o n of showing whether the production 

3 balanced t o the d i s p o s i t i o n . So i t doesn't show the w e l l 

4 names, but i t -- j u s t f o r your i n f o r m a t i o n , i f you go down 

5 the row, they're i n the same order as they are on the w e l l 

6 l i s t . 

7 So the f i r s t API l i s t e d i s the Hasties No. 16. 

8 The next one i s the 18. The next one i s the 17. The next 

9 one i s the 19, and 20, and 21. 

10 Q. Let me ask you a r e a l quick question. Do you 

11 know what POD stands for? 

12 A. That's the p o i n t of d i s p o s i t i o n . And as 

13 Commissioner Bai l e y said, i t ' s not r e l a t e d t o volumes. 

14 Q. Okay. So E x h i b i t No. 53 was the d e t a i l e d 

15 balancing r e p o r t f o r 2008. Would t h i s have been before or 

16 a f t e r the amendments had been done? 

17 A. A f t e r . 

18 Q. Okay. So why don't you go ahead and show us 

19 your example as f a r as the change of that? 

2 0 A. Okay. So t o look at -- I j u s t compared the data 

21 before the amendment -- the f i r s t submission on March 26th 

22 t o the second submission i n May. 

23 And i f you look at the Hasties w e l l s , i n i t i a l l y , 

24 those f i r s t three w e l l s reported zero, and they were 

2 5 reported zero f o r many, many months, a l l the months t h a t 
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1 were entered on the gas side. 

2 Q. So the column t h a t has "Gas Produced," t h a t 

3 would have a l l been zero? 

4 A. Right. Yes. And so f o r some months, gas 

5 changed some months, o i l changed some months, both 

6 changed. I t ' s j u s t t h a t i t changed, you know. 

7 And then -- For example -- So the - - A t f i r s t 

8 they had- zero f o r the f i r s t w e l l , zero f o r the second 

9 w e l l , zero f o r the t h i r d . They had 98 f o r the t h i r d w e l l 

10 t h a t now has 35. They had 115 f o r the second w e l l t h a t 

11 now has 35. They had 100 f o r the w e l l t h a t now shows 55. 

12 The t o t a l gas produced was l i s t e d as 313 on the i n i t i a l 

13 f i l i n g , and i t ' s 148 on the second f i l i n g . 

14 And then the o i l changed a l i t t l e b i t . The 

15 amount transported f o r t h a t month, as you see, i t shows 

16 152 transported, but i n i t i a l l y zero was reported 

17 transported f o r o i l t o the r i g h t there. So nothing had 

18 been shown t o -- although transported. 

19 And then i n the Amoco property, t h a t had 

20 o r i g i n a l l y been reported as gas produced as 552. And then 

21 they subsequently reported i t at 158. So then the t o t a l 

2 2 was lower. 

23 So these were the kind of adjustments t h a t were 

24 made. And I had looked at a l l the re p o r t s and -- As I 

25 say, i t ' s j u s t unusual t o have r e p o r t i n g be t h a t f a r o f f 
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1 so l a t e a f t e r the f a c t . 

2 Q. And d i d t h a t happen w i t h other r e p o r t i n g 

3 periods, as well? 

4 A. A l l of them. Now, a l l of them had a change, but 

5 d i f f e r e n t types of changes, yes. 

6 Q. And some of the concerns t h a t you t a l k e d about 

7 w i t h regard t o the amendments w i t h t h i s p a r t i c u l a r 

8 r e p o r t i n g p e r iod, d i d t h a t also happen w i t h other 

9 r e p o r t i n g periods? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. Did you get a chance t o review the Well, 

12 Operator's prehearing statement i n d i c a t e s t h a t i t r e a l i z e d 

13 i n February of 2009 t h a t some of the r e p o r t i n g production 

14 may have been inaccurate and v o l u n t a r i l y asked t h a t the 

15 re p o r t s be withdrawn u n t i l corrected r e p o r t s could be 

16 f i l e d . 

17 I n t h i s case, Operator d i d not begin f i l i n g 

18 C-115s f o r February 2008 and subsequent r e p o r t i n g periods 

19 u n t i l March 26, 2009. Doesn't Operator's prehearing 

20 statement r e f e r t o production t h a t Operator had already 

21 reported p r i o r t o March 26, 2009. 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. And does t h i s cause you t o question the accuracy 

24 of the C-115s t h a t Operator had f i l e d f o r p r i o r r e p o r t i n g 

25 periods? 
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1 A. R i g h t . Maybe i f we c o u l d l o o k a t t h a t l i s t o f 

2 when t h e y were a l l f i l e d . 

3 Q. Okay. I want t o ask you a few more .questions on 

4 t h i s . 

5 A. Okay. 

6 Q. D i d Operator ever i n f o r m you t h a t these o t h e r 

7 C-115s might be i n a c c u r a t e ? 

8 A. No. 

9 Q. D i d Operator ever ask t o wit h d r a w a l r e a d y f i l e d 

10 C-115S? 

11 A. No. 

12 Q. Have any C-115 f o r these o t h e r r e p o r t i n g p e r i o d s 

13 t h a t O perator i s speaking about been amended? 

14 A. No. 

15 Q. And I'm s o r r y , you were g o i n g t o say --

16 A. W e l l , I was j u s t g o i n g t o t r y t o h e l p m y s e l f 

17 w i t h a t i m e l i n e by l o o k i n g a t t h a t l i s t o f t h e C-115s, 

18 b u t t h a t ' s my own... 

19 Q. And your document i n d i c a t e s -- E x h i b i t No. 92 

20 i n d i c a t e s t h a t t h e A p r i l 2009 C-115 has not been approved. 

21 Could you e x p l a i n why t h a t i s ? 

22 A. Yes. I t f i r s t came i n w i t h a note from Debbie 

23 McKelvey t h a t s a i d , 
24 "Per Tom K i z e r o f C&D, t h e 

25 o u t - o f - b a l a n c e e r r o r s o c c u r r e d on two w e l l s 
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1 t h a t were plugged by order of the OCD, and 

2 possession of a l l o i l stock on the two 

3 leases was taken and disposed of by the OCD." 

4 So the i n i t i a l r e p o r t had the balances i n the 

5 two tanks at zero. And then at 5:35 the next morning 

6 I'm not sure I have q u i t e the time, but i t was somewhere 

7 during the hour of 5:00 a.m. -- a second r e p o r t came i n 

8 t h a t now shows a balance of 2 6 i n one property i n the 

9 tank, and 78 i n the other property i n the tank. 

10 And Daniel t h i s morning mentioned t h a t there was 

11 no storage i n one of the tanks. I don't know which one. 

12 So a l l i t was, was at the time t h a t these C-115s came 

13 i n , the hearing was set f o r w i t h i n a few days, and I 

14 thought I would ask about i t at the hearing. I don't know 

15 what's c o r r e c t or anything. I mean, maybe w e ' l l f i n d t h a t 

16 out today. 

17 Q. What i n f o r m a t i o n would you want Operator t o 

18 provide you w i t h i n order t o su b s t a n t i a t e accurate C-115s? 

19 A. I t would be h e l p f u l , j u s t given the large 

20 discrepancies, t o see -- w e l l , t o have an explanation f o r 

21 the discrepancies. 

22 And then i t would be h e l p f u l i n a d d i t i o n t o the 

23 explanation t o see some of the documentation t h a t r e s u l t e d j 

24 i n coming up w i t h the numbers from the second set of 

25 f i l i n g s . We also need water t o be reported on a l l the 
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1 C-115s, and we need the t r a n s p o r t e r t o be changed. 

2 Q. Would i t help i f Operator would provide you w i t h 

3 documents? 

4 A. Yeah, of -- j u s t an understanding of what 

5 substantiated a change. I n other words, what could have 

6 caused there t o be the impression t h a t nothing was 

7 produced when they f i r s t were f i l e d and c e r t i f i e d compared 

8 t o changes when they were f i l e d the second time. 

9 Q. I n t h i s case, have you spent a l o t of time 

10 t r y i n g t o get Operator i n t o compliance? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. And why don't you describe your e f f o r t s t o get 

13 Operator t o come i n t o compliance w i t h the C-115 r e p o r t i n g 

14 rule? 

15 A. Well, i t a f f e c t s me and my s t a f f , and Daniel i s 

16 involved. Throughout the h i s t o r y of C&D, we've always --

17 we've made a l o t of telephone contact. We had telephone 

18 conferences. We wrote l e t t e r s . We wrote c e r t i f i e d 

19 l e t t e r s . We researched everything, such as the research 

20 of comparing the C-115s, which i s more d i f f i c u l t than i t 

21 sounds because we don't g e n e r a l l y have t o compare a l o t of 

22 d i f f e r e n t f i l i n g s . 

23 And a tremendous amount of time i n working w i t h 

24 Tom Kizer on how t o f i l e h i s C-115s. A long time m a i l i n g 

25 the l e t t e r s , f o l l o w i n g up on the l e t t e r s , maintaining 
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f i l e s of the correspondence, responding t o questions, and 

2 preparing f o r hearings. 

3 Q. And what i s the cost -- Well, l e t me ask you 

4 t h i s . I n c a l c u l a t i n g your -- Well, what does i t cost 

5 t o -- i n your e f f o r t s t o get Operator t o come i n t o 

6 compliance? 

7 

8 

A. I d i d an i n f o r m a l assessment of a l l the people 

involved, and i t came t o $6,000 before the Ju l y hearing, 

9 and another $6,000 on d i f f e r e n t types of a c t i v i t i e s a f t e r 

10 the J u l y hearing, some of the same a c t i v i t i e s , some 

11 d i f f e r e n t . 

12 Q. $6,000 before the J u l y hearing, and $6,000 

13 a f t e r ? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Does t h a t include the e f f o r t s of the Legal 

16 Bureau t o b r i n g Operator i n t o compliance? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. Does d i d t h a t include the time t h a t Chairman 

19 Fesmire prepared f o r the case? 

20 A. No. 

21 Q. Or heard the case? 

22 A. No. 

23 Q. Does t h a t include the services of a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 

24 s t a f f r e l a t e d t o t r y i n g get C&D i n compliance? 

25 A. I n sending the l e t t e r s , yes, i n other a c t i v i t i e s 
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1 r e l a t e d t o hearings, no. ^ 

2 Q. And does t h a t include the o f f i c e supplies? 

3 A. No. 

4 Q. Use of equipment? 

5 A. No. I t was j u s t employees' time. 

6 Q. You had mentioned something about working w i t h 

7 Operator t o get him i n t o compliance. Telephone c a l l s ; i s 

8 t h a t correct? 

9 A. Yes. Not myself, my s t a f f . 

10 Q. Could you e x p l a i n that? 

11 A. You mean the s o r t of things t h a t the c a l l s were 

12 about? 

13 Q. Yes, the telephone c a l l s . 

14 A. Mr. Kizer requested a l o t of assistance r e l a t i n g 

15 t o how t o f i l e a C-115. And then once he -- at every 

16 stage he requested a l o t of help. 

17 This i s unusual. Usually my s t a f f spends an 

18 hour a day on a l l C-115 a c t i v i t i e s - f o r up t o 700 

19 operators. We g e n e r a l l y have i n the 600 range. But 

20 there's always changeover from one esta b l i s h e d operator t o 

21 a new one. So by the time a year goes by, we've received 

22 C-115s from 700 operators, u s u a l l y . 

23 And because we don't have time t o spend on the 

24 phone, we p u b l i s h very d e t a i l e d and I t h i n k very good 

25 C-115 i n s t r u c t i o n s . And I j u s t brought copies. We have 
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1 f r e q u e n t l y asked questions. These are a l l the t h i n g s t h a t 

2 we have a v a i l a b l e on the web. 

3 There are manuals, there are flow charts, there 

4 are sample C-115s, sample i n s t r u c t i o n s . We have a l i s t of 

5 a l l the e r r o r codes and what you do when you get each type 

6 of e r r o r and who t o c a l l . 

7 We have a quick sheet f o r once you do i t one 

8 time, you have j u s t a l i t t l e f o l l o w through afterwards. 

9 We have a l l the p r i n t screens involved. We have steps on 

10 how you download t h i s one l i t t l e macro t h a t helps you. 

11 So gene r a l l y , we don't get any phone c a l l s on 

12 how t o f i l e a C-115. And i f we do, we can u s u a l l y r e f e r 

13 them t o the page i n the i n s t r u c t i o n s t h a t t e l l s them what 

14 they need and helps them a n t i c i p a t e the next phone c a l l . 

15 So the time t h a t we spent w i t h C&D was 

16 e x p o n e n t i a l l y higher than the time spent w i t h any other 

17 company t h a t I'm aware of. 

18 Q. And the telephone c a l l s happened a f t e r March 6, 

19 2008? 

20 A. Tha t ' s what was recorded i n our l o g , yes. 

21 Q. And d i d Mr. Kaiser i n d i c a t e t h a t he was having 

22 any k i n d of problems w i t h f i l i n g C-115s? 

23 A. From reading the e -mai l s , yes. And i t seemed 

24 l i k e each t ime a problem was encountered, you know, a new 

25 e-mai l came. And maybe the e -mai l came before any attempt 
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1 was made. 

2 Even without a l l of these manuals, you know, the 

3 e r r o r w i l l t e l l you your r e p o r t i n g production or you 

4 have a plugged w e l l on your C-115. They are as i n t u i t i v e 

5 as we can make them. 

6 And so even there, there were e-mails on, you 

7 know, "I'm g e t t i n g an e r r o r about a plugged w e l l , " and 

8 there was j u s t a l o t of t h a t s o r t of question. So i t was 

9 a very i n t e r a c t i v e process. 

10 Q. Why was Operator g e t t i n g errors? 

11 A. Well, i n t h a t example, because a plugged w e l l 

12 was included on the C-115. And e r r o r s are f i n e , they j u s t 

13 help the operator zero down t o what you should be 

14 r e p o r t i n g . 

15 But the ones I saw were t h a t -- One time the 

16 t r a n s p o r t e r -- a value wasn't put i n f o r the t r a n s p o r t e r . 

17 And one time there was a plugged w e l l . And I don't know 

18 the others, I only know the ones t h a t were mentioned i n 

19 e-mails. 

20 Q. What were they? 

21 A. That's what I mean, those were the ones t h a t 

22 were mentioned i n e-mails. 

23 Q. . Well, what were the e r r o r s , were there any 

24 a d d i t i o n a l errors? 

25 A. Not t h a t I remember. I have a l l the e-mails, i f 
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1 you want me t o look at them. 

2 Q. Yes. 

3 A. Okay. Well, there were e r r o r s r e l a t e d t o being 

4 able t o use the f a c i l i t y i n the f i r s t place. I t looked 

5 l i k e maybe the i n s t r u c t i o n s were not -- maybe things 

6 weren't done q u i t e i n sequence t o be able t o even store 

7 the C-115s -- t o get t o the p o i n t where you could get 

8 C-115 e r r o r s . 

9 Let me see. A l l these e-mails r e f l e c t phone 

10 help. So an ex t r a w e l l was on there. An API number was 

11 i n c o r r e c t . I t ended up where my s t a f f created a C-115 f o r 

12 him because keying i t i n t o Excel d i d n ' t f o l l o w the 

13 samples, and so we submitted t h a t , as best I can t e l l . 

14 There were i n s t a l l a t i o n problems. There were --

15 Q. Were these e r r o r s on the p a r t of Operator? I 

16 mean, was -- Do you understand my question? 

17 A. The e r r o r s simply mean t h a t the data being f i l e d 

18 on the C-115 doesn't match our data base. So, you know --

19 Or the production doesn't match the d i s p o s i t i o n , or t h a t 

20 s o r t of t h i n g . 

21 So yes, they were e r r o r s on the p a r t of the 

22 operator, and there were some e r r o r s j u s t r e l a t e d t o 

23 PC-type e r r o r s . So yes, they were a l l on the p a r t of the 

24 operator. 

25 Q. Who i s reasonable f o r the PC errors? 
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The operator. 

2 Q • So Operator was responsible f o r PC errors? 

3 A. Yes. Because i t ' s an u n c o n t r o l l e d environment 

4 f o r us, yes . 

5 Q • Okay. So we have i n c o r r e c t APIs entered. Who 

6 enters t h a t information? 

7 A. The person f i l l i n g out the C-115. 

8 Q. You said there were problems w i t h an e x t r a w e l l 

9 being entered? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. Who entered t h a t information? 

12 A. The person f i l l i n g out the C-115. 

13 Q. What other i n f o r m a t i o n was being entered 

14 i n c o r r e c t l y ? 

15 A. Well, as I mentioned, the t r a n s p o r t e r number. 

16 But t h a t ' s not caught by the system because you don't know 

17 which one the r i g h t one i s , i t ' s j u s t an i n v a l i d one. But 

18 i n i t i a l l y , I t h i n k an i n v a l i d one was being entered. 

19 That's done by the operator. And i f you don't r e p o r t a 

20 w e l l , t h a t ' s being done by the operator. 

21 Q. So these e r r o r s were the r e s u l t of the 

22 operator's errors? 

23 A. Yes. Right. 

24 Q - Entering i n c o r r e c t information? 

25 A. Right. They don't have anything t o do w i t h the 
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1 values being entered, j u s t the API numbers and everything 

2 else. 

3 Q. And you said your s t a f f created a C-115; does 

4 t h a t normally happen? 

5 A. No. 

6 Q. Should t h a t have happened? 

7 A. We t r y not t o do i t so t h a t t h e y ' l l know how t o 

8 do them i n the f u t u r e . And t h a t ' s why we published a 

9 sample C-115 so someone knows p r e t t y much every instance 

10 t h a t could happen. 

11 So we t r y not t o , because then there could be a 

12 perception t h a t we d i d something wrong or t h a t we f i l e d 

13 i t . So we t r y not t o do t h a t . 

14 Q. The person who d i d t h a t , was she your employee? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. So she wasn't dealing w i t h that? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. What about when OCD was working w i t h Operator 

19 e x p l a i n i n g the i n s t r u c t i o n s t o him t o get him t o f i l e a 

20 proper C-115, were there any issues w i t h that? 

21 A. Yes, there were. Do you mean on how t o download 

22 the software or -- I'm sorry. Just a l o t of questions. 

23 And I don't t h i n k t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n was read. And also, as 

24 the c a l l s came i n --

25 Q. Read by who? 
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1 A. By the operator. 

2 Q. What information? 

3 A. The i n s t r u c t i o n s . And then also, as the c a l l s 

4 came i n -- I t was very sporadic. I t h i n k there was maybe 

5 j u s t a few minutes every s i x hours applied t o l i s t e n i n g t o 

6 what he was asked t o do and doing i t . 

7 I t j u s t seemed t o be very hard t o get a hold of 

8 the s i t u a t i o n and say, "Now, when I ask you t o do t h i s , 

9 please do t h i s . Are you lo o k i n g at t h i s on your screen?" 

10 There was maybe a l o t of other a c t i v i t i e s going on at the 

11 time, and --

12 Q. With who? 

13 A. With the operator. So i t was r e a l hard t o have 

14 a -- abnormal and hard t o have an easy conversation about 

15 how t o f i l e . 

16 Q. Operator inattentiveness? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. Anything else? 

19 A. Well, I t h i n k i n a t t e n t i v e n e s s might sum i t up. 

20 The other t h i n g was, t h a t i n March of 2008, Tom Kizer had 

21 sent i n forms f o r Debbie McKelvey t o f i l e f o r C&D and 

22 Debbie McKelvey had p r e v i o u s l y f i l e d f o r C&D. 

23 So t h a t was c e r t a i n l y an opt i o n t o be pursued 

24 r a t h e r than t a k i n g such a great amount of time t o get 

25 these C-115s i n was t o u t i l i z e the services t h a t had been 
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before by a p r o f e s s i o n a l . 

2 Q- You're the bureau c h i e f f o r the automation of 

3 records system? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. And so you oversee the OCD's computer system? 

6 A. Yes . 

7 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the change of operator? 

8 A. Yes . 

9 Q. Would you t u r n t o E x h i b i t No. 93? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. Would you i d e n t i f y t h i s e x h i b i t ? 

12 A. This i s a Permit Status L i s t f o r C&D, and i t 

13 shows the three permits t h a t have been f i l e d 

14 e l e c t r o n i c a l l y . And they are a l l operator change permits, 

15 but they go i n reserve date order. 

16 So C&D acquired some we l l s from Finney t h a t was 

17 approved by the OCD i n June of 2006, and twice i t acquired 

18 we l l s from JKM Energy, one set approved i n June of 2005, 

19 and another set i n A p r i l of 2005. 

20 Q. So these are permits t h a t p e r t a i n t o a change of 

21 operator? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q • And what's the process f o r an operator t o 

24 e f f e c t u a t e a change of operator? 

25 A. Both the "from" and the " t o " operators get users 
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1 IDs. And then you sign on and you select the p r o p e r t i e s 

2 t h a t have w e l l s i n them t h a t are being t r a n s f e r r e d . And 

3 then a l i s t of a l l the we l l s i n those p r o p e r t i e s comes up 

4 and you s e l e c t the w e l l s t h a t you want. So you j u s t c l i c k 

5 your mouse f o r the w e l l s t h a t you want t o t r a n s f e r . 

6 The a d d i t i o n a l bonding i s displayed, so i f any 

7 a d d i t i o n a l bonding i s required based on lack of -- f o r 

8 production of the w e l l , some other items, then t h a t ' s 

9 l i s t e d also on the scene. So i f a d d i t i o n a l bonding i s 

10 required, t h a t has t o be paid. 

11 And then a f t e r the operator has selected the 

12 w e l l s t h a t they want, they c e r t i f y i t , they sign the C-145 

13 and submit i t t o the OCD. Both operators do t h a t . And 

14 then the OCD sees whether the bonding e x i s t s and sees 

15 whether they are i n compliance w i t h the r u l e s , and accepts 

16 the change. 

17 Q. Okay. So the f i r s t page, i t shows t h a t two 

18 change of operators -- a c t u a l l y , two change of operator 

19 permits a c t u a l l y were submitted by JKM t r a n s f e r r i n g w e l l s 

2 0 from JKM Energy t o C&D Management Company, D/B/A Freedom 

21 Ventures. Are those permits Page 2 and 3 of t h i s e x h i b i t ? 

2 2 A. They are. 

23 Q. And those permits show the we l l s t h a t were 

24 tran s f e r r e d ? 
25 A. Yes. The f i r s t page i s the f i r s t set of we l l s 
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1 t h a t were t r a n s f e r r e d i n A p r i l , and the second page shows 

2 an a d d i t i o n a l w e l l t r a n s f e r r e d i n June of 2005. 

3 Q. What would you l i k e t o see done i n t h i s case? 

4 A. Since C&D repeatedly has not f i l e d C-115s, I 

5 would l i k e t o see an order t h a t includes -- I'm not 

6 expressing my opinio n on the whole scope of the order, but 

7 r e l a t e d t o C-115s, I would l i k e t o see an order t h a t the 

8 operator f i l e C-115s by the due date f o r every month. 

9 And i f the operator doesn't f i l e a C-115 by the 

10 due date, t h a t w i t h i n a month, the w e l l s be t r a n s f e r r e d t o 

11 a responsible operator who can l e t us know what the 

12 production i s . 

13 And the reason I'm so strong on t h a t i s , when 

14 t h a t many months go by without a C-115, they a l l look l i k e 

15 i n a c t i v e w e l l s . We're i s s u i n g orders t o plug w e l l s . I t 

16 i t ' s j u s t a very important r u l e t o have adhered t o . 

17 And there i s a very -- not even a p a t t e r n . The 

18 only C-115s we've ever received have been r e l a t e d t o 

19 upcoming hearings or -- the January 2 008 one came i n as 

20 promised a week a f t e r the hearing the l a s t time, but t h a t 

21 was the only one. 

22 So j u s t because of t h a t strong p a t t e r n , t h a t ' s 

23 what I recommend. I don't see any sign t h a t t h a t would 

24 change. 

25 Q. I s there anything else t h a t you would l i k e t o 
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1 see i n t h i s case? 

2 A. I don't believe so. 

3 MR. SWAZO: I don't have any other questions at 

4 t h i s time. 

5 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a , I hate t o break 

6 the news t o you, but Mr. Sanchez and I have t o be i n 

7 Carlsbad t h i s afternoon -- t h i s evening. So we have t o 

8 leave. 

9 We're going t o have t o continue t h i s case. I 

10 thought we'd be done, but we're going t o have t o continue 

11 i t u n t i l the next r e g u l a r l y scheduled Commission meeting, 

12 which i s August 20th, or the next r e g u l a r l y scheduled 

13 Commission meeting. 

14 So I'm going t o delay your cross-examination of 

15 t h i s witness u n t i l August 20. That gives you p l e n t y of 

16 time t o prepare. 

17 The other t h i n g I need t o make sure t h a t the 

18 attorneys i n t h i s case know, the t r a n s c r i p t of t h i s 

19 p o r t i o n of the hearing be a v a i l a b l e i n two weeks. Right? 

20 Okay. And we w i l l put i t on the record. 

21 The attorneys, at the end of the testimony, 

22 we're going t o ask f o r proposed f i n d i n g s and conclusions 

23 from the attorneys. So you might be able t o use t h i s time 

24 t o at l e a s t prepare the f i r s t p a r t of your proposed 

25 f i n d i n g s and conclusions. 
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1 And w i t h t h a t , we're going t o go ahead and 

2 address the other issues before the Commission today. 

3 David, d i d you have a question? 

4 MR. BROOKS: Yes. I j u s t wanted t o ask the 

5 Commission's a d m i n i s t r a t o r t o v e r i f y the date of the 

6 Commission hearing, because I'm very w e l l aware of the 

7 f a c t t h a t there i s an Examiner hearing scheduled on the 

8 20th, which of course, a Commission hearing would preempt, 

9 but normally, they're not scheduled 

10 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Yeah, they're not scheduled 

11 on the same date. I t ' s August 13th, not the 20th. So 

12 w i t h t h a t , w e ' l l go ahead and continue t h i s matter u n t i l 

13 the August 13th r e g u l a r l y scheduled Commission meeting. 

14 And we w i l l take up the cases remaining on the 

15 docket. The f i r s t w i l l be Case No. 13957. Counsel has 

16 not yet f i n i s h e d the order i n t h a t , so we w i l l continue i t 

17 t o the August 13th r e g u l a r l y scheduled meeting. 

18 Case No. 14149, the De Novo A p p l i c a t i o n of 

19 El Paso E x p l o r a t i o n and Production Company t o Abolish the 

2 0 Van Bremmer Canyon-Vermejo Gas Pool, expand the Castle 

21 Rock Park-Vermejo Gas Pool, and t o e s t a b l i s h s p e c i a l r u l e s 

22 and r e g u l a t i o n s f o r the Castle Rock Park-Vermejo Gas Pool, 

23 Colfax County, t h a t w i l l be continued t o the August 13, 

24 2009 meeting. 

25 Case No. 14150 i s a r e l a t e d case, the 
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a p p l i c a t i o n of El Paso E x p l o r a t i o n and E x p l o r a t i o n 

2 Company, LP t o expand the S t u b b l e f i e l d Canyon 

3 Raton-Vermejo Gas Pool, and t o e s t a b l i s h s p e c i a l r u l e s and 

4 r e g u l a t i o n s f o r the pool, Colfax County, New Mexico. I t 

5 too w i l l be continued t o the August 13, 2009 Commission 

6 meeting. 

7 Case No. 14134, the A p p l i c a t i o n of the Board of 

8 County Commissioners of Rio A r r i b a County f o r c a n c e l l a t i o n 

9 or suspension of A p p l i c a t i o n s f o r Permits t o D r i l l f i l e d 

10 by Approach Operating, LLC, Rio A r r i b a County, New Mexico, 

11 t h a t also w i l l be continued t o the September 10, 2009 

12 Commission meeting. 

13 Case No. 14141, the A p p l i c a t i o n of Approach 

14 Operating, LLC, f o r approval of s i x A p p l i c a t i o n s f o r 

15 Permits t o D r i l l i n Rio A r r i b a County, New Mexico, w i l l be 

16 continued t o the September 10th, 2009 Commission meeting. 

17 And l a s t l y , Case No. 14278, the A p p l i c a t i o n of 

18 Approach Operating, LLC, f o r approval of 14 A p p l i c a t i o n s 

19 f o r Permits t o D r i l l i n Rio A r r i b a County, New Mexico, 

20 w i l l also be continued t o the September 10, 2009 

21 Commission meeting. 

22 I b e lieve the l a s t three may s e t t l e , but I can't 

23 say t h a t f o r sure. But anyway, they are continued t o the 

24 September 10th hearing date. 

25 I s there any other business before the 
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1 Commission today? And I l o o k over and a p o l o g i z e t o 

2 Ms. P r o u t y f o r s p l i t t i n g her t e s t i m o n y here, b u t t h a t w i l l 

3 g i v e you t i m e t o pr e p a r e f o r Mr. P a d i l l a ' s q u e s t i o n s . 

4 I s t h e r e any o t h e r b u s i n e s s b e f o r e t h e 

5 Commission? Counsel? W i t h t h a t , t h e Chai r would 

6 e n t e r t a i n a mot i o n t o a d j o u r n . 

7 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: I move we a d j o u r n . 

8 COMMISSIONER OLSON: Second. 

9 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: A l l those i n f a v o r s i g n i f y by 

10 s a y i n g aye. 

11 COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Aye. 

12 COMMISSIONER OLSON: Aye. 

13 CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Aye. Let t h e r e c o r d r e f l e c t 

14 t h a t t h e Commission meeting was a d j o u r n e d a t 12:30 p.m. on 

15 June 1 8 t h . Thank you a l l . 

16 (Whereupon, t h e pr o c e e d i n g s concluded.) 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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